Attachment A

STATUS OF OIG AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS

DISASTER RECOVERY PLAN AND CONTINUITY OF OPERATIONS PLAN AUDIT
(Jan. 2013)

On January 30, 2013, an independent auditor issued an inspection report on its inspection of the
FEC’s Disaster Recovery Plan (DRP) and Continuity of Operations Plan (COOP). The FEC has
resolved 28 of the findings issued, and two remain open.

Recommendation 11: Procure the necessary hardware/software to fully test the data entry
application needed for Disclosure by December 2013.

Decision: The OCIO conducted a review of the Data Entry application and determined
there is no need to purchase systems for testing. Subsequently, the FEC awarded a contract
in 2020 to address testing, training, and table top exercises to ensure continual program
development through the validation of existing plans, policies, and procedures. The Data
Entry application was included in the DRP provided to the FEC by those consultants.

The Data Entry application has since been migrated from a physical data center to a cloud
environment. The OCIO’s IT Modernization Team is implementing a DRP for the FEC’s
cloud environment which will include the Data Entry application and expects to complete
this by mid FY 2024. The implementation of the DRP will be completed and then
submitted to the independent auditors once it is completed. In addition to having completed
an incident management test exercise, the OCIO is: finalizing an Information System
Contingency Plan (ISCP), performing a yearly system classification review, and working
actively with AWS Team to complete the COOP/DRP/ISCP updates.

Recommendation 12: Ensure the disaster recovery Kofax server is updated to mirror the
Kofax production server by June 2013.

Decision: The FEC awarded a contract in 2020 to address testing, training, and table top
exercises to ensure continual program development through the validation of existing plans,
policies, and procedures. The Kofax disaster recovery server was included in the disaster
recovery plan provided to the FEC by those consultants. Subsequently, this server has been
migrated from a physical data center to a cloud environment. The OCIO’s IT
Modernization team is implementing a DRP for the FEC’s cloud environment which will
include the disaster recovery Kofax server application and expects to complete this by mid
FY 2024. The DRP will be submitted to the independent auditors once it is completed. In
addition to having completed an incident management test exercise, the OCIO is finalizing
an Information System Contingency Plan (ISCP), performing a yearly system classification
review, and working actively with AWS Team to complete the COOP/DRP/ISCP updates.



ALLEGATIONS OF BIAS AGAINST FEC PERSONNEL REVIEWING 58™
PRESIDENTIAL INAUGURAL COMMITTEE REPORTS INVESTIGATION (Aug. 2021)

In August 2021, the OIG issued a summary of its investigation. According to OIG, “the
investigation found that the RAD senior manager and other RAD personnel acted consistent with
relevant law and policy concerning review of the Inaugural Committee’s reports.” Five
recommendations were issued, and OIG has closed one of them, which leaves the four
recommendations described below open.

Recommendation 2: Update Standard 21 to include the criteria for a serious violation and
provide measurable standards concerning the review of inaugural committee reports.

Decision: The Commission considered revisions to update Standard 21 to address this
recommendation as it considered the 2023-2024 RAD Review and Referral Procedures. The final
version approved on February 7, 2023 did not include these updates. The Commission will revisit
this issue as it considers subsequent versions of the RAD Review and Referral Procedures.

Recommendation 3: Update the inaugural committee review process to include electronic
review and potential quality control reviews.

Decision: RAD has incorporated the quality control review of FEC Form 13 (Report of Donations
Accepted for Inaugural Committee) into its quality review program.

Recommendation 4: Memorialize a policy concerning the identification of potential foreign
donation and the Commission should consider updating relevant forms and instructions to
ensure filers are aware of verification requirements imposed by federal regulation.

Decision: The Commission considered revisions to update Standard 21 to address this
recommendation as it considered the 2023-2024 RAD Review and Referral Procedures. The final
version approved on February 7, 2023 did not include these updates. The Commission will revisit
this issue as it considers subsequent versions of the RAD Review and Referral Procedures.

Recommendation 5: Include specific thresholds that trigger the issuance of RFAIs for
donations with foreign addresses, notwithstanding purported “verification” by the relevant
committees.

Decision: The Commission considered revisions to update Standard 21 to address this
recommendation as it considered the 2023-2024 RAD Review and Referral Procedures. The final
version approved on February 7, 2023 did not include these updates. The Commission will revisit
this issue as it considers subsequent versions of the RAD Review and Referral Procedures.



FEC CONTRACTING OFFICERS REPRESENTATIVE (COR) PROGRAM SPECIAL
REVIEW (May 2022)

On May 26, 2022, the OIG transmitted the results of its Special Review of the Contracting Officer's
Representative (COR) Program. Two recommendations were issued, and OIG has closed one of
them, which leaves the recommendation below open.

Recommendation 1: The Procurement Office should memorialize the COR certification
tracking procedures it has implemented.

Decision: The Procurement Office has automated its COR certification tracking procedures, and
expiration dates are included in the Aeon Procurement Management system.



Attachment E

Matter # | Name

6828 CAL VOTERS FOR HONEST GOVERNMENT

6955 JOHN R. KASICH, ET AL.

6983 JOHN R. KASICH, ET AL.

6997 AMERICANS SOCIALLY UNITED

7137 PRECISION PIPELINE, LLC

7140 AMERICANS FOR SENSIBLE SOLUTIONS POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE

7147 MAKE AMERICA NUMBER 1, ET AL.

7181 INDEPENDENT WOMEN'S VOICE

7191 FREEDOM FOR ALL AMERICANS (F/K/A RAND PAUL FOR PRESIDENT, INC.)

7207 H. RUSSELL TAUB

7226 MICHAEL FLECK

7268 DONALD J. TRUMP

7274 INTERNET RESEARCH AGENCY

7284 AB PAC (f/k/a AMERICAN BRIDGE 21ST CENTURY)

7291 DNC SERVICES CORPORATION/DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE

7320 LIBERTARIAN PARTY OF MIAMI-DADE (LPMD)

7536 COALITION FOR A SAFE SECURE AMERICA

7551 COALITION FOR A SAFE SECURE AMERICA

7579 RASHIDA TLAIB FOR CONGRESS

7862 IOWA DEMOCRATIC PARTY

8013 KRISTINE SCHANBACHER FOR CONGRESS

8020 PAT RYAN FOR CONGRESS

7587 SENATOR BERNARD SANDERS

7760 HICKENLOOPER FOR COLORADO

7395 HELLER FOR SENATE

7904 HANSJORG WYSS, ET AL.

7265 MAKE AMERICA GREAT AGAIN PAC (F/K/A DONALD J. TRUMP FOR
PRESIDENT, INC.)

7266 MAKE AMERICA GREAT AGAIN PAC (F/K/A DONALD J. TRUMP FOR
PRESIDENT, INC.)

7623 MAKE AMERICA GREAT AGAIN PAC (F/K/A DONALD J. TRUMP FOR

PRESIDENT, INC.)




Attachment F

Matter # | Name

6589R AMERICAN ACTION NETWORK, INC.

6800 RON PAUL 2012 PRESIDENTIAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE, INC.

6915 RIGHT TO RISE PAC, INC., ET AL.

6917 SCOTT WALKER

6927 JOHN ELLIS "JEB" BUSH, ET AL.

6929 SCOTT WALKER, ET AL.

6992 DONALD J. TRUMP, ET AL.

7139 MARYLAND USA

7220 MAKE AMERICA GREAT AGAIN PAC (F/K/A DONALD J. TRUMP FOR PRESIDENT, INC.)
7243 CITGO PETROLEUM CORPORATION

7249 GREG GIANFORTE

7265 MAKE AMERICA GREAT AGAIN PAC (F/K/A DONALD J. TRUMP FOR PRESIDENT, INC.)
7266 MAKE AMERICA GREAT AGAIN PAC (F/K/A DONALD J. TRUMP FOR PRESIDENT, INC.)
7299 WEXTON FOR CONGRESS

7313 MAKE AMERICA GREAT AGAIN PAC (F/K/A DONALD J. TRUMP FOR PRESIDENT, INC.)
7319 MAKE AMERICA GREAT AGAIN PAC (F/K/A DONALD J. TRUMP FOR PRESIDENT, INC.)
7330 UTAH LOVE PAC F/K/A/ FRIENDS OF MIA LOVE

7335 KEEP EL PASO HONEST

7340 GREAT AMERICA COMMITTEE

7354 FRIENDS OF CHRIS MCDANIEL

7359 KEEP EL PASO HONEST

7364 MAKE AMERICA GREAT AGAIN PAC (F/K/A DONALD J. TRUMP FOR PRESIDENT, INC.)
7370 NEW REPUBLICAN PAC

7379 MAKE AMERICA GREAT AGAIN PAC (F/K/A DONALD J. TRUMP FOR PRESIDENT, INC.)
7383 HUGHES FOR CONGRESS

7413 JONATHAN JENKINS FOR SENATE

7422 GREITENS FOR MISSOURI

7425 DONALD J. TRUMP FOUNDATION

7427 NRA

7442 GLOBAL ENERGY PRODUCERS, LLC

7460 FAIR PEOPLE FOR FAIR GOVERNMENT

7464 LZP, LLC, ET AL.

7486 45COMMITTEE, INC.

7496 NEW REPUBLICAN PAC

7497 NRA

7501 BILL NELSON FOR U.S. SENATE

7502 UTAH LOVE PAC (F/K/A FRIENDS OF MIA LOVE)

7507 AFTAB FOR OHIO

7512 JORDAN COVE LNG, LP

7513 COMMUNITY ISSUES PROJECT

7516 HERITAGE ACTION FOR AMERICA

7524 NRA

7528 YUKON KUSKO POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, INC.

7530 NRCC




Matter # | Name

7553 NRA

7558 NRA

7560 NRA

7575 JUSTICE DEMOCRATS PAC

7580 JUSTICE DEMOCRATS PAC

7592 JUSTICE DEMOCRATS PAC

7605 CHAD E. PRICE

7609 MAKE AMERICA GREAT AGAIN PAC (F/K/A DONALD J. TRUMP FOR PRESIDENT, INC.)
7621 NRA

7623 MAKE AMERICA GREAT AGAIN PAC (F/K/A DONALD J. TRUMP FOR PRESIDENT, INC.)
7626 JUSTICE DEMOCRATS PAC

7627 NRCC

7637 NRA-ILA

7645 DONALD J. TRUMP

7646 1820 PAC

7652 NICOLE RODDEN FOR CONGRESS, INC.
7654 AMERICA FIRST ACTION, INC.

7657 IRL PAC

7660 CORY GARDNER FOR SENATE

7663 DONALD J. TRUMP

7666 PETERS FOR MICHIGAN

7668 MIKE BLOOMBERG 2020, INC.

7669 BLOOMBERG NEWS

7670 HICKENLOOPER FOR COLORADO

7672 JONI FOR IOWA

7674 IOWA VALUES

7675 PETERS FOR MICHIGAN

7679 JEFF COLEMAN FOR CONGRESS

7681 VOTEVETS

7682 HONOR BOUND PAC (F/K/A AMY MCGRATH FOR SENATE)
7683 OUR REVOLUTION

7685 BLOOMBERG NEWS

7695 JEFF COLEMAN FOR CONGRESS INC.
7698 REPUBLICAN NATIONAL COMMITTEE
7705 DONALD J. TRUMP FOR PRESIDENT, INC.
7712 TOM STEYER 2020

7715 VOTEVETS

7717 THERESA GREENFIELD FOR IOWA

7726 DAVID BROCK

7732 JONI FOR IOWA

7745 CASEY ASKAR FOR CONGRESS

7747 REV. RUBEN DIAZ FOR CONGRESS

7748 TO ELECT JENNY MARSHALL

7750 FAITH AND POWER PAC

7752 JOHNNY TEAGUE FOR CONGRESS CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE
7753 FRIENDS OF LUCY MCBATH




Matter # | Name

7754 PACIFIC ENVIRONMENTAL COALITION
7755 CORY GARDNER FOR SENATE

7756R AMERICAS PAC

7759 WILLIAM FIGLESTHALER FOR CONGRESS
7760 HICKENLOOPER FOR COLORADO
7763 CASPER FOR COLORADO

7766 FLORIDA COUNTRY

7769 JILL STEIN FOR PRESIDENT

7770 SINGH FOR US SENATE

7774 ANTONE FOR CONGRESS

7776 PROMARK RESEACH CORPORATION
7783 BYRON DONALDS FOR CONGRESS
7784 MAKE AMERICA GREAT AGAIN PAC
7790 JOHN JAMES FOR SENATE, INC.

7792 ALAINA SHEARER FOR CONGRESS
7859 CITIZENS FOR A WORKING AMERICA, INC.
7860 JOBS AND PROGRESS FUND, INC.
7864 SALT RIVER VALLEY WATER USERS' ASSOCIATION
7879 NRA VICTORY FUND, INC

7882 CHRISTY SMITH FOR CONGRESS

7894 TRUE THE VOTE

7901 ETHAN OWENS

7904 HANSJORG WYSS, ET AL.

7907 NEBRASKA DEMOCRATIC PARTY
7912 SENATE LEADERSHIP FUND, ET AL.
7914 NRA, ET AL.

7936 GREENE FOR CONGRESS, ET AL.

7987 PHIL RIZZO FOR CONGRESS

8003 KISTNER FOR CONGRESS

8038 ANGEL STAFFING INC.




Attachment G

Matter | Name Opened Closed
#
1 6334 ARISTOTLE INTERNATIONAL, INC. 7/20/2010 | 4/9/2019
2 6800 RON PAUL 2012 PRESIDENTIAL CAMPAIGN 3/25/2014 1/11/2022
COMMITTEE, INC.
3 6824 EUGENE YU FOR CONGRESS, INC. 5/19/2014 | 9/4/2019
4 6828 CAL VOTERS FOR HONEST GOVERNMENT 5/21/2014 | 8/11/2021
5 6865 JOSE SUSUMO AZANO MATSURA 9/8/2014 6/12/2019
6 6917 SCOTT WALKER 2/23/2015 | 3/23/2021
7 6929 SCOTT WALKER, ET AL. 3/31/2015 3/23/2021
8 6955 JOHN R. KASICH, ET AL. 8/10/2015 | 3/23/2021
9 6960 SW TECHNOLOGIES, LLC 8/27/2015 | 8/21/2019
10 6983 JOHN R. KASICH, ET AL. 11/10/2015 | 3/23/2021
11 6991 SW TECHNOLOGIES, LLC 12/7/2015 | 8/21/2019
12 7048 CRUZ FOR PRESIDENT 4/25/2016 | 8/6/2020
13 7058 DUNCAN D. HUNTER 4/29/2016 | 2/15/2022
14 7062 RO FOR CONGRESS, INC. 5/6/2016 10/22/2021
15 7073 MELUSKEY FOR US SENATE 5/23/2016 | 6/12/2019
16 7113 POWER OF LIBERTY, INC. 7/26/2016 | 7/30/2019
17 7139 MARYLAND USA 9/21/2016 1/11/2022
18 7140 AMERICANS FOR SENSIBLE SOLUTIONS 9/22/2016 | 2/9/2021
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
19 7147 MAKE AMERICA NUMBER 1, ET AL. 10/6/2016 1/11/2022
20 7148 LIBERTY PRINCIPLES PAC, INC., ET AL. 10/6/2016 | 7/23/2019
21 7153 HILLARY FOR AMERICA 10/17/2016 | 7/15/2021
22 7165 JESSE BENTON 10/27/2016 | 8/31/2021
23 7180 GEO CORRECTIONS HOLDINGS, INC. 11/1/2016 | 8/10/2021
24 7181 INDEPENDENT WOMEN'S VOICE 11/2/2016 | 2/9/2021
25 7183 THORNTON LAW FIRM 11/2/2016 | 4/9/2019
26 7190 ALASKA REPUBLICAN PARTY 11/7/2016 | 7/13/2020
27 7191 FREEDOM FOR ALL AMERICANS (F/K/ARAND | 11/7/2016 | 6/25/2021
PAUL FOR PRESIDENT, INC.)
28 7194 UNKNOWN RESPONDENT 11/7/2016 | 5/6/2021
29 7196 JESSE BENTON 11/10/2016 | 8/31/2021
30 7207 H. RUSSELL TAUB 12/19/2016 | 1/13/2022
31 7208 ALASKA REPUBLICAN PARTY, ET AL. 1/5/2017 7/13/2020




Matter | Name Opened Closed
#

32 7214 OHIO REPUBLICAN PARTY STATE CENTRAL & | 2/8/2017 8/20/2019
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

33 7221 MEPCO HOLDINGS, LLC 11/14/2013 | 5/30/2019

34 7225 JACK WU 4/15/2016 | 4/26/2019

35 7226 MICHAEL FLECK 6/6/2016 3/25/2021

36 7228 DUNCAN D. HUNTER 3/29/2017 | 2/15/2022

37 7233 DUNCAN D. HUNTER 4/3/2017 2/15/2022

38 7243 CITGO PETROLEUM CORPORATION 4/26/2017 | 2/25/2021

39 7249 GREG GIANFORTE 5/19/2017 | 9/14/2021

40 7265 MAKE AMERICA GREAT AGAIN PAC (F/K/A 7/10/2017 | 3/9/2021
DONALD J. TRUMP FOR PRESIDENT, INC.)

41 7266 MAKE AMERICA GREAT AGAIN PAC (F/K/A 7/13/2017 | 3/9/2021
DONALD J. TRUMP FOR PRESIDENT, INC.)

42 7268 DONALD J. TRUMP 8/8/2017 1/13/2022

43 7271 DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE 8/15/2017 | 4/8/2021

44 7272 PARTY OF REGIONS 8/14/2017 | 5/9/2019

45 7274 INTERNET RESEARCH AGENCY 9/7/2017 1/13/2022

46 7279 MICHAEL WADDELL 9/26/2017 | 8/20/2019

47 7284 AB PAC (F/K/A AMERICAN BRIDGE 21ST 10/10/2017 | 3/11/2021
CENTURY)

48 7286 INDIVISIBLE KENTUCKY, INC. 10/12/2017 | 6/20/2019

49 7291 DNC SERVICES CORPORATION/DEMOCRATIC | 10/25/2017 | 3/25/2022
NATIONAL COMMITTEE

50 7292 REPRESENTATIVE CLIFFORD STEARNS 10/27/2017 | 7/11/2019

51 7299 WEXTON FOR CONGRESS 12/5/2017 7/15/2021

52 7303 MCSALLY FOR CONGRESS 12/15/2017 | 5/20/2021

53 7310 MARK TAKAI FOR CONGRESS 1/18/2018 5/26/2022

54 7313 MAKE AMERICA GREAT AGAIN PAC (F/K/A 1/23/2018 | 3/23/2021
DONALD J. TRUMP FOR PRESIDENT, INC.)

55 7314 NRA 1/24/2018 | 7/9/2019

56 7319 MAKE AMERICA GREAT AGAIN PAC (F/K/A 2/14/2018 3/23/2021
DONALD J. TRUMP FOR PRESIDENT, INC.)

57 7320 LIBERTARIAN PARTY OF MIAMI-DADE (LPMD) | 2/14/2018 7/12/2022

58 7321 KEEP EL PASO HONEST 2/14/2018 | 8/30/2022

59 7324 A360 MEDIA, LLC F/K/A AMERICAN MEDIA, 2/20/2018 5/20/2021
INC.

60 7331 HILLARY VICTORY FUND 2/26/2018 | 4/25/2019

61 7332 A360 MEDIA, LLC F/K/A AMERICAN MEDIA, 2/27/2018 | 5/20/2021
INC.

62 7335 KEEP EL PASO HONEST 2/28/2018 | 8/30/2022

63 7337 DEBBIE LESKO 3/1/2018 9/30/2022




Matter | Name Opened Closed
#

64 7343 HIGHWAY 31 3/5/2018 9/2/2021

65 7344 CONSERVATIVE LEADERSHIP FOR ARIZONA 3/13/2018 7/27/2021

66 7350 CAMBRIDGE ANALYTICA LLC 3/26/2018 | 9/30/2021

67 7351 CAMBRIDGE ANALYTICA LLC 3/26/2018 | 9/30/2021

68 7353 TARKANIAN FOR CONGRESS 3/27/2018 | 8/20/2019

69 7354 FRIENDS OF CHRIS MCDANIEL 3/26/2018 6/22/2021

70 7357 JOHN BOLTON SUPER PAC 3/29/2018 | 9/30/2021

71 7359 KEEP EL PASO HONEST 4/4/2018 8/30/2022

72 7364 MAKE AMERICA GREAT AGAIN PAC (F/K/A 4/12/2018 | 5/20/2021
DONALD J. TRUMP FOR PRESIDENT, INC.)

73 7366 A360 MEDIA, LLC F/K/A AMERICAN MEDIA, 4/16/2018 | 5/20/2021
INC.

74 7379 MAKE AMERICA GREAT AGAIN PAC (F/K/A 5/4/2018 3/23/2021
DONALD J. TRUMP FOR PRESIDENT, INC.)

75 7380 MCSALLY PAC 5/7/2018 9/21/2022

76 7382 THOM TILLIS COMMITTEE, ET AL. 5/10/2018 | 9/30/2021

77 7383 HUGHES FOR CONGRESS 5/10/2018 7/27/2021

78 7384 ANDREW JANZ FOR CONGRESS 5/16/2018 | 7/23/2019

79 7401 CITIZENS FOR TRUMP 6/4/2018 4/28/2022

80 7409 MASON TENDERS DISTRICT COUNCIL OF 8/4/2017 9/4/2019
GREATER NEW YORK AND LI PAC

81 7418 FUSE WASHINGTON 6/21/2018 | 5/21/2019

82 7422 GREITENS FOR MISSOURI 6/29/2018 | 6/7/2022

83 7427 NRA 7/16/2018 | 8/29/2022

84 7429 FLINN FOR CONGRESS (F/K/A FRIENDS OF 7/16/2018 | 1/4/2023
GEORGE FLINN)

85 7437 RANDY BRYCE FOR CONGRESS 7/23/2018 | 12/14/2022

86 7449 DNC SERVICES CORPORATION/DEMOCRATIC | 8/1/2018 3/25/2022
NATIONAL COMMITTEE

87 7456 AMERICAN FEDERATION OF TEACHERS, AFL- | 11/13/2017 | 8/29/2019
ClIO COMMITTEE ON POLITICAL EDUCATION

88 7465 FREEDOM VOTE, INC. 8/9/2018 11/9/2021

89 7467 FREEDOM'S DEFENSE FUND 11/13/2017 | 8/30/2019

90 7473 KEEP EL PASO HONEST 8/9/2018 8/30/2022

91 7477 STEVE CHABOT 8/10/2018 | 4/23/2019

92 7479 KEEPING AMERICA IN REPUBLICAN CONTROL | 8/16/2018 3/9/2021
PAC (KAIRC PAC)

93 7491 AMERICAN ETHANE CO., LLC 8/31/2018 | 9/21/2022




Matter | Name Opened Closed
#
94 7497 NRA 9/17/2018 | 8/29/2022
95 7502 UTAH LOVE PAC (F/K/A FRIENDS OF MIA 9/24/2018 | 9/30/2021
LOVE)
96 7510 KATIE ARRINGTON FOR CONGRESS 10/5/2018 | 11/9/2021
97 7512 JORDAN COVE LNG, LP 10/12/2018 | 9/28/2021
98 7516 HERITAGE ACTION FOR AMERICA 10/16/2018 | 6/7/2022
99 7522 CITIZENS FOR WATERS 10/22/2018 | 11/9/2021
100 7524 NRA 10/22/2018 | 8/29/2022
101 7527 NEWS FOR DEMOCRACY 10/25/2018 | 2/22/2023
102 7535 LEAH FOR SENATE 11/6/2018 12/1/2021
103 7553 NRA 12/7/2018 | 8/29/2022
104 7555 AMERICA COMES FIRST PAC 1/2/2018 7/9/2020
105 7556 KANSAS DEMOCRATIC PARTY 11/13/2017 | 1/26/2021
106 7558 NRA 1/28/2019 | 9/6/2022
107 7560 NRA 1/28/2019 | 9/6/2022
108 7567 HOWARD SCHULTZ 2/13/2019 | 11/9/2021
109 7572 HAWAII REPUBLICAN PARTY 2/25/2019 10/28/2021
110 7575 JUSTICE DEMOCRATS PAC 3/4/2019 2/15/2022
111 7577 ANDER PAC (TERMINATED) 3/11/2019 | 9/8/2021
112 7580 JUSTICE DEMOCRATS PAC 3/18/2019 | 2/15/2022
113 7581 LI JUAN CINDY YANG 3/18/2019 7/28/2022
114 7586 INTERNATIONAL COUNCIL OF SHOPPING 3/26/2018 | 5/17/2019
CENTERS, INC.

115 7587 SENATOR BERNARD SANDERS 3/25/2019 | 8/8/2022
116 7592 JUSTICE DEMOCRATS PAC 4/4/2019 2/15/2022
117 7594 ENBRIDGE, INC. 4/11/2019 | 7/2/2020
118 7597 TEXAS DEMOCRATIC PARTY 9/19/2017 7/30/2019
119 7598 DEMOCRATIC PARTY OF SOUTH CAROLINA 11/28/2017 | 8/15/2019
120 7599 NEVADA STATE DEMOCRATIC PARTY 7/2/2018 6/25/2020
121 7600 UTAH STATE DEMOCRATIC COMMITTEE 1/23/2018 | 8/29/2019
122 7601 KANSAS DEMOCRATIC PARTY 11/13/2017 | 1/26/2021
123 7602 FREEDOM FOR ALL AMERICANS (FORMERLY 12/20/2017 | 4/25/2019

RAND PAUL FOR PRESIDENT, INC.)




Matter | Name Opened Closed
#
124 7603 WYOMING REPUBLICAN PARTY, INC. 8/31/2017 | 3/10/2021
125 7606 COMMITTEE TO ELECT LEIGH BROWN 5/6/2019 3/8/2022
126 7607 POWERPAC.ORG 8/6/2018 8/15/2019
127 7613 ZEKELMAN INDUSTRIES, INC. 5/21/2019 | 4/6/2022
128 7614 LI JUAN YANG GONG 5/22/2019 | 7/28/2022
129 7620 MASON TENDERS DISTRICT COUNCIL OF 12/11/2018 | 9/4/2019
GREATER NEW YORK AND LI PAC
130 7621 NRA 7/10/2019 | 9/6/2022
131 7623 MAKE AMERICA GREAT AGAIN PAC (F/K/A 7/22/2019 | 1/13/2022
DONALD J. TRUMP FOR PRESIDENT, INC.)
132 7626 JUSTICE DEMOCRATS PAC 7/29/2019 | 2/15/2022
133 7628 KOBACH FOR SENATE 8/2/2019 11/16/2022
134 7631 DE BLASIO 2020 8/5/2019 4/17/2023
135 7632 SUSAN B. ANTHONY LIST INC. CANDIDATE 8/5/2019 11/9/2021
FUND
136 7634 DE BLASIO 2020 8/7/2019 4/17/2023
137 7635 JOAQUIN CASTRO 8/9/2019 11/9/2021
138 7636 WE BUILD THE WALL 8/13/2019 11/16/2022
139 7640 CHRISTINE O'DONNELL 8/29/2019 | 12/2/2021
140 7643 AMERICA PROGRESS NOW 9/12/2019 | 6/23/2020
141 7645 DONALD J. TRUMP 9/23/2019 | 7/26/2022
142 7646 1820 PAC 9/30/2019 | 2/17/2022
143 7648 TROY NEHLS 10/1/2019 | 10/28/2021
144 7651 TROY NEHLS 10/16/2019 | 10/28/2021
145 7654 AMERICA FIRST ACTION, INC. 10/25/2019 | 9/6/2022
146 7657 IRL PAC 10/28/2019 | 2/17/2022
147 7660 CORY GARDNER FOR SENATE 11/6/2019 | 9/6/2022
148 7663 DONALD J. TRUMP 11/18/2019 | 7/26/2022
149 7675 PETERS FOR MICHIGAN 12/23/2019 | 2/17/2022
150 7679 JEFF COLEMAN FOR CONGRESS 1/15/2020 11/9/2021
151 7681 VOTEVETS 1/16/2020 | 2/17/2022
152 7682 HONOR BOUND PAC (F/K/A AMY MCGRATH 1/17/2020 | 3/23/2022
FOR SENATE)
153 7686 JOHN JAMES FOR SENATE, INC. 1/27/2020 | 3/8/2022
154 7695 JEFF COLEMAN FOR CONGRESS INC. 2/11/2020 | 11/9/2021
155 7696 TEXANS FOR SENATOR JOHN CORNYN, INC. 2/10/2020 | 3/9/2021
156 7705 DONALD J. TRUMP FOR PRESIDENT, INC. 2/26/2020 | 7/26/2022
157 7712 TOM STEYER 2020 3/2/2020 2/23/2021




Matter | Name Opened Closed
#
158 7714 JOHN JAMES FOR SENATE, INC. 3/6/2020 3/8/2022
159 7716 JOHN JAMES FOR SENATE, INC. 3/9/2020 3/8/2022
160 7745 CASEY ASKAR FOR CONGRESS 6/11/2020 | 11/17/2022
161 7747 REV. RUBEN DIAZ FOR CONGRESS 6/17/2020 11/9/2021
162 7748 TO ELECT JENNY MARSHALL 6/19/2020 | 12/14/2021
163 7760 HICKENLOOPER FOR COLORADO 7/9/2020 1/24/2023
164 7763 CASPER FOR COLORADO 7/17/2020 | 5/25/2022
165 7766 FLORIDA COUNTRY 7/28/2020 11/9/2021
166 7769 JILL STEIN FOR PRESIDENT 4/30/2019 | 6/23/2021
167 7774 ANTONE FOR CONGRESS 8/7/2020 8/11/2022
168 7781 FIGHT FOR THE AMERICAN DREAM PAC 8/17/2020 | 2/24/2022
169 7790 JOHN JAMES FOR SENATE, INC. 9/8/2020 6/23/2022
170 7792 ALAINA SHEARER FOR CONGRESS 9/10/2020 | 11/29/2022
171 7793 LOUIS DEJOY 9/11/2020 | 10/28/2021
172 7801 LOUIS DEJOY 9/17/2020 | 10/28/2021
173 7803 COLLINS FOR SENATOR 9/24/2020 | 9/2/2021
174 7824 LETLOW FOR CONGRESS 10/21/2020 | 6/22/2022
175 7832 TWITTER, INC. 10/26/2020 | 8/31/2021
176 7835 WMTW-TV 10/23/2020 | 5/24/2022
177 7842 TONERQUEST, INC. 10/28/2020 | 2/14/2022
178 7843 MARATHON PETROLEUM COMPANY LP 10/28/2020 | 2/14/2022
179 7846 AMEDISYS, INC. 10/28/2020 | 10/14/2021
180 7859 CITIZENS FOR A WORKING AMERICA, INC. 11/20/2020 | 10/28/2021
181 7867 OUR AMERICAN CENTURY 12/18/2020 | 8/8/2022
182 7877 TENNESSEE DEMOCRATIC PARTY 10/8/2019 7/22/2021
183 7878 CRYSTAL RUN HEALTH LLP 3/13/2018 | 3/10/2021
184 7879 NRA VICTORY FUND, INC 2/17/2021 6/23/2022
185 7887 HAMILTON COMPANY 3/17/2021 | 3/16/2022
186 7889 GUNOWNERS ACTION FUND 3/17/2021 12/15/2022
187 7890 SERVICE TIRE TRUCK CENTER, INC. 3/17/2021 | 1/11/2022
188 7895 DNC SERVICES CORPORATION/DEMOCRATIC | 7/2/2019 6/14/2021
NATIONAL COMMITTEE
189 7896 INTEGRITY NJ 7/15/2019 7/13/2021
190 7899 DEMOCRATIC EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF 9/30/2019 | 8/29/2022
FLORIDA
191 7900 MENSAH REAL ESTATE PROPERTY, LLC, ET AL. | 10/11/2018 | 6/22/2022
192 7901 ETHAN OWENS 8/20/2018 | 12/15/2022
193 7904 HANSJORG WYSS, ET AL. 5/14/2021 | 7/28/2022
194 7914 NRA, ET AL. 7/20/2021 | 9/13/2022
195 7916 REBUILDING AMERICA NOW 4/29/2019 | 10/27/2021




Matter | Name Opened Closed
#
196 7917 DERRICK F. VAN ORDEN 7/27/2021 | 7/26/2022
197 7920 OKLAHOMANS FOR TRUTH, RESPONSIBILITY, | 8/4/2021 5/26/2022
UNITY, MARKETS, & PROSPERITY (OK TRUMP
PAC)
198 7922 BRYAN WILLIAMS 7/24/2020 12/14/2021
199 7927 KENNEDY FOR MASSACHUSETTS 10/9/2020 | 10/18/2021
200 7928 RENACCI FOR US SENATE 7/15/2019 12/13/2022
201 7948 GRASSROOTS VICTORY PAC 6/14/2021 | 2/14/2022
202 7949 CROWN PRODUCTS & SERVICES, INC. 8/21/2020 | 1/26/2022
203 7951 KISTNER FOR CONGRESS 1/6/2022 1/24/2023
204 7958 STEVEN C. WATKINS 9/26/2018 | 3/16/2022
205 7962 JUST THE TRUTH POLITICAL ACTION 5/25/2021 | 9/28/2022
COMMITTEE
206 7970 WASHINGTON STATE DEMOCRATIC CENTRAL | 8/6/2021 6/15/2022
COMMITTEE
207 7971 INDIANA DEMOCRATIC CONGRESSIONAL 6/29/2021 6/15/2022
VICTORY COMMITTEE
208 7972 PROGRESSNOW AZ - FEDERAL 8/13/2021 6/15/2022
209 7974 AARIKA FOR CONGRESS 3/30/2022 | 3/28/2023
210 7999 REPUBLICAN PARTY OF ARKANSAS 8/4/2021 8/17/2022
211 8003 KISTNER FOR CONGRESS 6/8/2022 1/24/2023
212 8011 DANIEL DEFENSE, LLC 6/9/2022 2/1/2023
213 8012 BLACK VOTERS MATTER ACTION PAC 11/18/2021 | 9/12/2022
214 8013 KRISTINE SCHANBACHER FOR CONGRESS 11/23/2020 | 6/7/2022
215 8020 PAT RYAN FOR CONGRESS 6/27/2022 | 3/30/2023
216 8031 HAWAII REPUBLICAN PARTY 6/2/2021 10/19/2022
217 8049 WORKERS VOTE 12/16/2021 | 10/26/2022
218 8050 MONTANA DEMOCRATIC PARTY 2/7/2022 11/23/2022
219 8061 REPUBLICAN PARTY OF MINNESOTA - 11/18/2021 | 1/25/2023
FEDERAL
220 8069 FRIENDS OF WARREN CHRISTOPHER 3/14/2022 | 2/22/2023
221 8070 DEMOCRATIC EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF 2/18/2022 11/23/2022
FLORIDA
222 8074 KIM KLACIK FOR CONGRESS 2/24/2022 | 1/18/2023
223 8094 BRADY PAC 5/5/2022 3/8/2023
224 6589R AMERICAN ACTION NETWORK, INC. 10/12/2016 | 8/29/2022
225 7756R AMERICAS PAC 9/21/2020 | 10/3/2022




Attachment H

MUR Name Opened Closed
No.
1 | 6915 RIGHT TO RISE PAC, INC., ET AL. 2/11/2015 8/29/2022
2 6927 JOHN ELLIS "JEB" BUSH, ET AL. 3/31/2015 8/29/2022
3 | 6940 CORRECT THE RECORD PAC 5/27/2015 6/4/2019
4 6971 JEB 2016, INC, ET AL. 10/1/2015 4/11/2019
5 | 6984 JEB 2016, INC. 11/10/2015 | 4/11/2019
6 6992 DONALD J. TRUMP, ET AL. 12/10/2015 | 7/13/2021
7 | 7006 HEANEY FOR CONGRESS 2/4/2016 4/11/2019
8 7097 CORRECT THE RECORD PAC 7/6/2016 6/4/2019
9 | 7146 CORRECT THE RECORD 10/6/2016 6/4/2019
10 | 7160 HILLARY FOR AMERICA, ET AL. 10/24/2016 | 6/4/2019
11 | 7193 CORRECT THE RECORD 11/7/2016 6/4/2019
7220 MAKE AMERICA GREAT AGAIN PAC (f/k/a DONALD J. 3/2/2017 7/27/2021
12 TRUMP FOR PRESIDENT, INC.)
13 | 7287 RUSSELL C. FAGG 10/16/2017 | 5/21/2019
14 | 7304 HILLARY VICTORY FUND 12/15/2017 | 4/25/2019
15 | 7330 UTAH LOVE PAC f/k/a/ FRIENDS OF MIA LOVE 2/26/2018 8/31/2021
16 | 7339 TRUMP VICTORY 3/5/2018 4/25/2019
17 | 7340 GREAT AMERICA COMMITTEE 3/5/2018 4/22/2021
18 | 7370 NEW REPUBLICAN PAC 4/23/2018 6/10/2021
19 | 7413 JONATHAN JENKINS FOR SENATE 6/18/2018 6/10/2021
20 | 7416 UNKNOWN RESPONDENTS 6/21/2018 6/4/2019
21 | 7425 DONALD J. TRUMP FOUNDATION 7/11/2018 1/11/2022
22 | 7432 JOHN JAMES FOR SENATE, INC. 7/19/2018 7/9/2019
23 | 7440 THE NEW PAC 7/23/2018 5/7/2019
24 | 7442 GLOBAL ENERGY PRODUCERS, LLC 7/25/2018 5/24/2022
25 | 7461 JULIO GONZALEZ FOR CONGRESS 8/6/2018 6/20/2019
26 | 7486 45COMMITTEE, INC. 8/23/2018 8/29/2022
27 | 7493 COMMITTEE TO ELECT SURAJ PATEL 9/4/2018 7/9/2019
28 | 7496 NEW REPUBLICAN PAC 9/14/2018 6/10/2021
29 | 7501 BILL NELSON FOR U.S. SENATE 9/17/2018 6/1/2021
30 | 7505 END CITIZENS UNITED 9/26/2018 5/21/2019
31 | 7507 AFTAB FOR OHIO 10/2/2018 7/15/2021
32 | 7513 COMMUNITY ISSUES PROJECT 10/15/2018 | 9/2/2021
33 | 7528 YUKON KUSKO POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, INC. 10/29/2018 | 9/28/2021
7530 NRCC 10/30/2018 | 9/28/2021
34
35 | 7534 WILLIAM P. HUIZENGA 11/5/2018 6/4/2019
36 | 7605 CHAD E. PRICE 5/6/2019 9/14/2021




MUR Name Opened Closed

No.

7609 MAKE AMERICA GREAT AGAIN PAC (f/k/a DONALD J. 5/9/2019 4/20/2021
37 TRUMP FOR PRESIDENT, INC.)

7627 NRCC 7/31/2019 9/28/2021
38
39 | 7637 NRA-ILA 8/16/2019 2/9/2021
40 | 7652 NICOLE RODDEN FOR CONGRESS, INC. 10/16/2019 | 10/14/2021
41 | 7666 PETERS FOR MICHIGAN 12/5/2019 2/17/2022
42 | 7672 JONI FOR IOWA 12/16/2019 | 8/29/2022
43 | 7674 IOWA VALUES 12/19/2019 | 8/29/2022
44 | 7683 OUR REVOLUTION 1/22/2020 8/11/2021
45 | 7698 REPUBLICAN NATIONAL COMMITTEE 2/18/2020 8/10/2021
46 | 7715 VOTEVETS 3/9/2020 2/17/2022
47 | 7717 THERESA GREENFIELD FOR IOWA 3/11/2020 3/8/2022
48 | 7726 DAVID BROCK 4/8/2020 8/29/2022
49 | 7732 JONI FOR IOWA 4/30/2020 8/29/2022
50 | 7753 FRIENDS OF LUCY MCBATH 6/23/2020 9/2/2021
51 | 7754 PACIFIC ENVIRONMENTAL COALITION 6/25/2020 10/26/2021
52 | 7759 WILLIAM FIGLESTHALER FOR CONGRESS 7/9/2020 6/8/2022
53 | 7770 SINGH FOR US SENATE 8/4/2020 5/26/2022
54 | 7776 PROMARK RESEACH CORPORATION 8/11/2020 4/5/2022
55 | 7783 BYRON DONALDS FOR CONGRESS 8/18/2020 4/26/2022
56 | 7784 MAKE AMERICA GREAT AGAIN PAC 8/21/2020 5/10/2022
57 | 7860 JOBS AND PROGRESS FUND, INC. 11/20/2020 | 10/28/2021
58 | 7864 SALT RIVER VALLEY WATER USERS' ASSOCIATION 12/16/2020 | 5/12/2022
59 | 7876 LAUREN BOEBERT FOR CONGRESS 2/8/2021 4/5/2022
60 | 7882 CHRISTY SMITH FOR CONGRESS 2/25/2021 4/5/2022
61 | 7894 TRUE THE VOTE 3/31/2021 8/11/2022
62 | 7907 NEBRASKA DEMOCRATIC PARTY 5/18/2021 6/23/2022
63 | 7912 SENATE LEADERSHIP FUND, ET AL. 7/15/2021 1/24/2023
64 | 7936 GREENE FOR CONGRESS, ET AL. 10/22/2021 | 9/28/2022




Revised Attachment J

(55 cases in response to Question 16 about coordination)

0GC Commission Votes -By
MUR | Name Recommendation | Finding Commissioner
1 5831 | SOFTER VOICES RTB as to two No RTB as to 6-0 Bauerly,
respondents coordination Hunter, McGahn,
Petersen, Walther,
and Weintraub
2 | 5879 | HARRY MITCHELL FOR RTB as to two (i) Approve RTB 1 (i) 5-0 Lenhard,
CONGRESS respondents in Resp. Mason, von
FGCR; conciliate 1 | (republication) Spakovsky,
resp and no RTB TNAATT (coord). Walther,
other in GCR2 (i) Split on Weintraub (ii) 3-3
conciliate and No Split Conciliate and
RTB. (iii) Approve | no RTB on other
No RTB one (iii) 6-0 No RTB on
respondent and other respondent
CTF and CTF Bauerly,
Hunter, McGahn,
Petersen, Walther,
Weintraub
3 | 5924 | TAN NGUYEN FOR RTB as to three RTB as to three 6-0 Bauerly,
CONGRESS respondents respondents Hunter, McGahn,
(knowing and (knowing and Petersen, Walther,
willful) willful) and Weintraub
4 6038 | DOUG LAMBORN, ET AL | RTB as to two Reject RTB 6-0 Bauerly,
respondents recommendations | Hunter, McGahn,
Petersen, Walther,
and Weintraub
5 | 6277 | KIRKLAND FOR RTB as to two Split 3-3 Bauerly,
CONGRESS respondents Walther and
Weintraub in favor,
Hunter, McGahn,
Petersen opposed
6 | 6357 | AMERICAN RTB as to one Split as to first 3-3 Bauerly,
CROSSROADS respondent; no respondent; no Walther and
RTB as to second RTB as to other Weintraub in favor,
respondent respondent Hunter, McGahn,
Petersen opposed;
6-0 supporting no
RTB
recommendation
7 | 6371 | OUR COUNTRY RTB as to three Split 3-3 Bauerly,
DESERVES BETTER PAC- | respondents Walther and
Weintraub in favor,




0GC Commission Votes -By
MUR | Name Recommendation | Finding Commissioner
TEAPARTYEXPRESS.ORG, Hunter, McGahn,
ET AL Petersen opposed
8 | 6603 | BEN CHANDLER FOR RTB as to two Split 3-3 Ravel, Walther,
CONGRESS respondents and Weintraub
approving;
Goodman, Hunter,
and Petersen
dissenting
9 | 6617 | CHRISTIE VILSACK FOR RTB as to three Split 2-2 Walther and
IOWA, ET AL respondents; no Weintraub
RTB as to two approving, Hunter
and Petersen
dissenting
10 | 6667 | HOUSE MAJORITY PAC & | RTB as to one Split 2-2 Walther and
FRIENDS OF CHERI respondent; no Weintraub
BUSTOS RTB as to two approving, Hunter
and Petersen
dissenting
11 | 6691 | LAMPSON FOR RTB as to two Split 2-3 Walther and
CONGRESS & TEXAS respondents Weintraub
DEMOCRATIC PARTY approving;
Goodman, Hunter,
and Petersen
dissenting; Ravel
recused
12 | 6777 | HOUSE MAJORITY PAC RTB as to Split 3-3 Ravel, Walther,
republication for and Weintraub
one respondent approving;
Goodman, Hunter,
and Petersen
dissenting
13 | 6783 | INDIAN AMERICAN FOR | RTB as to one (i) Split RTB to () 3-3 Ravel,
FREEDOM NFPC respondent on both; (ii) Split OGC | Walther and

republication, no
RTB to otherin
FGCR

rec; (iii) Approve
RTB as to one
respondent on
republication, no
RTB to rest

Weintraub in favor;
Goodman, Hunter,
Petersen opposed
(ii) 3-3 Goodman,
Hunter, Petersen in
favor; Ravel,
Walther,
Weintraub
opposed (iii) 6-0
Goodman, Hunter,
Petersen, Ravel,




0GC Commission Votes -By
MUR | Name Recommendation | Finding Commissioner
Walther,
Weintraub
14 | 6789 | ZINKE FOR CONGRESS RTB as to three Split 2-2 Walther and
respondents Weintraub
approving, Hunter
and Petersen
dissenting
15 | 6801 | SENATE MAIJORITY PAC RTB as to Split 3-3 Ravel, Walther,
republication and Weintraub
approving;
Goodman, Hunter,
and Petersen
dissenting
16 | 6852 | SPECIAL OPERATIONS RTB as to three Split 2-2 Walther and
FOR AMERICA, ET AL. respondents Weintraub
approving, Hunter
and Petersen
dissenting
17 | 6870 | AMERICAN RTB as to Split 3-3 Ravel, Walther,
CROSSROADS republication for and Weintraub
one respondent approving;
Goodman, Hunter,
and Petersen
dissenting
18 | 6902 | AL FRANKEN FOR RTB as to Split 3-3 Ravel, Walther,
SENATE 2014 republication; no and Weintraub
action at the time approving;
as to coordination Goodman, Hunter,
and Petersen
dissenting
19 | 6908 | NATIONAL REPUBLICAN | RTB as to three Split 2-2 Walther and
CONGRESSIONAL respondents Weintraub
COMMITTEE approving, Hunter
and Petersen
dissenting
20 | 6940 | CORRECT THE RECORD RTB as to two Split 2-2 Walther and
PAC respondents; Weintraub
dismiss as to one approving, Hunter
respondent and Petersen
dissenting
21 | 6955 | JOHN R. KASICH, ET AL. RTB as to three Split 2-2 Walther and
respondents Weintraub

approving, Hunter
and Petersen
dissenting 4-0




0GC Commission Votes -By
MUR | Name Recommendation | Finding Commissioner
RTB coordination
2d vote; PCTB rec,
Cmn 2-4 PCTB
22 | 6958 | CLAIRE MCCASKILL RTB as to Split 3-3 Ravel, Walther,
coordination and Weintraub
approving;
Goodman, Hunter,
and Petersen
dissenting
23 | 6983 | JOHN R. KASICH, ET AL. RTB as to three Split 2-2 Walther and
respondents Weintraub
approving, Hunter
and Petersen
dissenting 4-0
RTB coordination
2d vote; PCTB rec,
Cmn 2-4 PCTB
24 | 7019 | DECOR SERVICES, LLC RTB as to Split Walther and
coordination Weintraub affirm,
Hunter and
Petersen abstain
25| 7097 | CORRECT THE RECORD RTB as to two Split 2-2 Walther and
PAC respondents; Weintraub
dismiss as to one approving, Hunter
respondent and Petersen
dissenting
26 | 7139 | MARYLAND USA RTB as to three Split 2-4 Broussard and
respondents Weintraub
approving;
Cooksey,
Dickerson, Trainor,
and Walther
dissenting
27 | 7146 | CORRECT THE RECORD RTB as to two Split 2-2 Walther and
respondents; Weintraub
dismiss as to one approving, Hunter
respondent and Petersen
dissenting
28 | 7160 | HILLARY FOR AMERICA, RTB as to two Split 2-2 Walther and
ET AL. respondents; Weintraub
dismiss as to one approving, Hunter
respondent and Petersen
dissenting
29 | 7185 | SHERIFF SCOTT JONES RTB as to one (i) Split on OGC (i) 2-3 Walther,

FOR CONGRESS

respondent on

rec; (ii) CTF

Weintraub in favor;




0GC Commission Votes -By
MUR | Name Recommendation | Finding Commissioner
republication, no Goodman, Hunter,
RTB to other in Petersen opposed
FGCR (ii) 5-0 CTF
30 | 7193 | CORRECT THE RECORD RTB as to two Split 2-2 Walther and
respondents; Weintraub
dismiss as to one approving, Hunter
respondent and Petersen
dissenting
31 | 7207 | H. RUSSELL TAUB RTB as to two (i) Split on RTB to (i) 3-3 Broussard,
respondents and both Walther,
"unknown Trump/Russia; (ii) Weintraub in favor;
congressional RTB on unknown; Cooksey,
candidate" on (iii) CTF to all Dickerson, Trainor
republication except Unknown; opposed; (ii) 4-2
(iv) accept CA Broussard,
unknown/Taub Dickerson,
Walther,
Weintraub in favor;
Cooksey, Trainor
opposed; (iii) 6-0
Broussard,
Cooksey,
Dickerson, Trainor,
Walther,
Weintraub; (iv) 4-2
Broussard,
Dickerson, Trainor,
Weintraub in favor;
Cooksey, Walther
opposed
32 | 7268 | DONALD J. TRUMP RTB as to two (i) Split on RTB to (i) 3-3 Broussard,

respondents on
republication

both
Trump/Russia; (ii)
RTB on unknown;
(iii) CTF to all
except Unknown;
(iv) accept CA
unknown/Taub

Walther,
Weintraub in favor;
Cooksey,
Dickerson, Trainor
opposed; (ii) 4-2
Broussard,
Dickerson,
Walther,
Weintraub in favor;
Cooksey, Trainor
opposed; (iii) 6-0
Broussard,
Cooksey,
Dickerson, Trainor,
Walther,




MUR

Name

OGC
Recommendation

Commission
Finding

Votes -By
Commissioner

Weintraub; (iv) 4-2
Broussard,
Dickerson, Trainor,
Weintraub in favor;
Cooksey, Walther
opposed

33

7313

MAKE AMERICA GREAT
AGAIN PAC (f/k/a
DONALD J. TRUMP FOR
PRESIDENT, INC.)

RTB as to three
respondents

Split

2-2 Broussard and
Weintraub
approving; Cooksey
and Trainor
dissenting;
Dickerson recused;
Walther did not
vote

34

7357

JOHN BOLTON SUPER
PAC

RTB as to
coordination

Split

2-0 Walther and
Weintraub
approving; Hunter
and Petersen
abstained

35

7427

NRA

RTB as to two
respondents; take
no action at this
time as to others

Split

3-2 Broussard,
Walther, and
Weintraub
approving;
Dickerson and
Trainor dissenting;
Cooksey recused

36

7432

JOHN JAMES FOR
SENATE

RTB as to one
respondent on
republication,
TNAATT to others

(i) Split on RTB for
both; (ii) Split on
Heckler; (iii) CTF

(i) 2-2 Walther,
Weintraub in favor;
Hunter, Petersen
opposed (ii) 0-1
Weintraub
opposed; (iii) 4-0
Hunter, Petersen,
Walther,
Weintraub

37

7497

NRA

RTB as to two
respondents; take
no action at this
time as to others

Split

3-2 Broussard,
Walther, and
Weintraub
approving;
Dickerson and
Trainor dissenting;
Cooksey recused

38

7524

NRA

RTB as to two
respondents; take

Split

3-2 Broussard,
Walther, and
Weintraub




0GC Commission Votes -By
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no action at this approving;
time as to others Dickerson and
Trainor dissenting;
Cooksey recused
39 | 7553 | NRA RTB as to two Split 3-2 Broussard,
respondents; take Walther, and
no action at this Weintraub
time as to others approving;
Dickerson and
Trainor dissenting;
Cooksey recused
40 | 7558 | NRA RTB as to two Split 3-2 Broussard,
respondents; take Walther, and
no action at this Weintraub
time as to others approving;
Dickerson and
Trainor dissenting;
Cooksey recused
41 | 7560 | NRA RTB as to two Split 2-3 Dickerson and
respondents; take Trainor approving;
no action at this Broussard, Walther
time as to others and Weintraub
dissenting;
Cooksey recused
42 | 7621 | NRA RTB as to two Split 2-3 Dickerson and
respondents; take Trainor approving;
no action at this Broussard, Walther
time as to others and Weintraub
dissenting;
Cooksey recused
43 | 7627 | NRCC RTB as to four Split, including the | 3-3 Broussard,
respondents addition of more Walther, and
respondents Weintraub
approving;
Cooksey,
Dickerson, and
Trainor dissenting
44 | 7646 | 1820 PAC RTB as to one (i) Split on no RTB | (i) 3-3 Cooksey,

respondent on
republication,
dismiss as to
other respondent

to dismissal; (ii)
split RTB to one on
republication; (iii)
failed to Heckler
one respondent,
no RTB other; (iv)

Dickerson, Trainor
in favor; Broussard,
Walther,
Weintraub
opposed; (ii) 3-3
Broussard,
Walther,




MUR

Name

OGC
Recommendation

Commission
Finding

Votes -By
Commissioner

failed no RTB both;
(v) CTF

Weintraub in favor;
Cooksey,
Dickerson, Trainor
opposed; (iii) 2-4
Cooksey, Trainor in
favor; Broussard,
Dickerson,
Walther,
Weintraub
opposed; (iv) 2-4
Cooksey, Trainor in
favor; Broussard,
Dickerson,
Walther,
Weintraub
opposed; (v) 4-2
Broussard,
Cooksey,
Dickerson, Trainor
in favor; Walther,
Weintraub
opposed

45

7654

AMERICA FIRST ACTION,
INC.

RTB as to one
respondent; take
no action at this
time as to others

Split

2-3 Dickerson and
Trainor approving;
Broussard, Walther
and Weintraub
dissenting;
Cooksey recused

46

7666

PETERS FOR MICHIGAN

RTB as to two
respondents on
republication,
dismiss as to third
respondent

(i) Failed to dismiss
all; (ii) Failed to no
RTB to all 3; (iii)
Split RTB to 2; (iv)
CTF

(i) 2-4 Dickerson,
Trainor in favor;
Broussard,
Cooksey, Walther,
Weintraub
opposed; (ii) 2-4
Cooksey, Trainor in
favor, Broussard,
Dickerson,
Walther,
Weintraub
opposed; (iii) 3-3
Broussard,
Walther,
Weintraub in favor;
Cooksey,
Dickerson, Trainor
opposed; (iv) 6-0
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Broussard,
Cooksey,
Dickerson, Trainor,
Walther,
Weintraub

47

7672

JONI FOR IOWA

RTB as to
coordination

Split

3-3 Broussard,
Walther, and
Weintraub
approving;
Cooksey,
Dickerson, and
Trainor dissenting

48

7675

PETERS FOR MICHIGAN

RTB as to two
respondents on
republication,
dismiss as to third
respondent

(i) Failed to dismiss
all; (ii) Failed to no
RTB to all 3; (i)
Split RTB to 2; (iv)
CTF

(i) 2-4 Dickerson,
Trainor in favor;
Broussard,
Cooksey, Walther,
Weintraub
opposed; (ii) 2-4
Cooksey, Trainor in
favor, Broussard,
Dickerson,
Walther,
Weintraub
opposed; (iii) 3-3
Broussard,
Walther,
Weintraub in favor;
Cooksey,
Dickerson, Trainor
opposed; (iv) 6-0
Broussard,
Cooksey,
Dickerson, Trainor,
Walther,
Weintraub

49

7681

VOTEVETS

RTB as to two
respondents on
republication,
dismiss as to third
and fourth
respondents

(i) Failed to
dismiss/no RTB all;
(ii) Failed no RTB
all; (iii) Split RTB to
two; (iv) CTF

(i) 2-4 Dickerson,
Trainor in favor;
Broussard,
Cooksey, Walther,
Weintraub
opposed; (ii) 2-4
Cooksey, Trainor in
favor; Broussard,
Dickerson,
Walther,
Weintraub
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opposed; (iii) 3-3
Broussard,
Walther,
Weintraub in favor;
Cooksey,
Dickerson, Trainor
opposed; (iv) 6-0
Broussard,
Cooksey,
Dickerson, Trainor,
Walther,
Weintraub

50

7715

VOTEVETS

RTB as to two
respondents on
republication,
dismiss as to third
and fourth
respondents

(i) Failed to
dismiss/no RTB all;
(i) Failed no RTB
all; (iii) Split RTB to
two; (iv) CTF

(i) 2-4 Dickerson,
Trainor in favor;
Broussard,
Cooksey, Walther,
Weintraub
opposed; (ii) 2-4
Cooksey, Trainor in
favor; Broussard,
Dickerson,
Walther,
Weintraub
opposed; (iii) 3-3
Broussard,
Walther,
Weintraub in favor;
Cooksey,
Dickerson, Trainor
opposed; (iv) 6-0
Broussard,
Cooksey,
Dickerson, Trainor,
Walther,
Weintraub

51

7717

THERESA GREENFIELD
FOR IOWA

RTB as to one
respondent on
republication,
dismiss as to
other respondent

(i) Split on RTB
coordination; (ii)
Failed on Heckler
and no RTB; (iii)
failed on no RTB
both; (iv) CTF

(i) Split 3-3
Broussard,
Walther,
Weintraub in favor;
Cooksey,
Dickerson, Trainor
opposed; (ii) 2-4
Dickerson, Trainor
in favor; Broussard,
Cooksey, Walther,
Weintraub

10
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opposed; (iii) 2-4
Cooksey, Trainor in
favor; Broussard,
Dickerson,
Walther,
Weintraub
opposed; (iv) 6-0
Broussard,
Cooksey,
Dickerson, Trainor,
Walther,
Weintraub

52

7753

FRIENDS OF LUCH MC
BATH

RTB as to three
respondents

Split

Broussard,
Walther, and
Weintraub
approving;
Cooksey,
Dickerson, Trainor
dissenting

53

7760

HICKENLOOPER FOR
COLORADO

RTB as to one
respondent on
republication, no
RTB as to other
respondent

(i) Failed to RTB
one, dismiss other;
(ii) Failed to RTB
one, no RTB other;
(iii) Heckler one;
(iv) No RTB other

(i) 1-5 Weintraub in
favor; Broussard,
Cooksey,
Dickerson,
Lindenbaum,
Trainor opposed;
(ii) 1-5 Broussard in
favor; Cooksey,
Dickerson,
Lindenbaum,
Trainor, Weintraub
opposed; (iii) 6-0
Broussard,
Cooksey,
Dickerson,
Lindenbaum,
Trainor,
Weintraub; (iv) 5-1
Broussard,
Cooksey,
Dickerson,
Lindenbaum,
Trainor in favor;
Weintraub
opposed

54

7781

FIGHT FOR THE

AMERICAN DREAM PAC

RTB

Split

3-3 Broussard,
Weintraub, and

11
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Walther approving;
Cooksey,
Dickerson, and
Trainor dissenting

55

7867

OUR AMERICAN
CENTURY

RTB as to one
respondent on
republication,
dismiss as to
other respondent

(i) Split OGC rec;
(ii) Failed no RTB
and dismiss; (iii)
Failed Heckler and
no RTB; (iv) CTF

(i) 3-3 Broussard,
Walther,
Weintraub in favor;
Cooksey,
Dickerson, Trainor
opposed; (ii) 2-4
Cooksey, Trainor in
favor; Broussard,
Dickerson,
Walther,
Weintraub
opposed; (iii) 2-4
Dickerson, Trainor
in favor; Broussard,
Cooksey, Walther,
Weintraub
opposed; (iv) 4-2
Broussard,
Dickerson,
Lindenbaum,
Weintraub in favor;
Cooksey, Trainor
opposed

12




Attachment K

ARCHITECTS, LTD

as to the other.

OGC
MUR | Name Recommendation Commission Finding | Votes -By Commissioner
6054 | VERN BUCHANAN | Knowing and Willful | Approved on both 5-0 Bauerly, Hunter,
FOR CONGRESS RTB; later, additional | occasions. Petersen, Walther,
Knowing and Willful Weintraub approved;
RTB McGahn recused.
6101 | HELLER FOR RTB as to three Approved RTB 5-0 Bauerly, Hunter,
CONGRESS respondents - GCR 2 McGahn, Petersen,
recommends TNFA Weintraub approved;
Walther recused
6127 | OBAMA FOR 2 RTB, 3 Dismiss 3 RTB, 3 Dismiss. 5-0 Bauerly, Hunter,
AMERICA McGahn, Petersen,
Walther approved,;
Weintraub recused.
6129 | AMERICAN RTB; later, 1 Approved Original RTB: 5-0, Hunter,
RESORT additional RTB McGahn, Petersen,
DEVELOPMENT Walther, Weintraub
ASS'N PAC approve; Bauerly did not
vote. Later additional
RTB: 5-1, Bauerly, Hunter,
McGahn, Petersen,
Weintraub approve;
Walther opposed.
6143 | GALEN CAPITAL 12 RTBs, 10 of which | 12 RTBs, 3 of which OGC recc: 2-4 Bauerly,
K&W K&W Weintraub approved;
Hunter, McGahn,
Petersen, Walther
opposed
Ultimate finding: 6-0
Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn,
Petersen, Walther,
Weintraub approved
6151 | SHEPARD RTB Approved 6-0 Bauerly, Hunter,
McGahn, Petersen,
Walther, Weintraub
approve
6211 | KRIKORIAN FOR RTB as to one Recommendations Walther and Weintraub
CONGRESS respondent, no RTB | rejected affirm - Hunter, McGahn
as to one Il and Petersen dissent.
Respondent Bauerly did not vote
6215 | TATE SNYDER RTB as to three RTB as to two 5-0 Bauerly,Hunter,
KIMSEY respondents respondents, NAATT | McGahn, Petersen, and

Weintraub approved,;
Walther recused.




0GC
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6223 | ST. JOHN 8 RTB; 1 No RTB Approved 6-0 Bauerly, Hunter,
McGahn, Petersen,
Walther, Weintraub
approve
6234 | CENAC RTB; later knowing Approved Both votes 6-0 Bauerly,
and willful, and one Hunter, McGahn,
additional knowing Petersen, Walther,
and willful RTB Weintraub approve
6241 | CHARLIE STUART RTB as to one Commission 6-0 Bauerly,
FOR CONGRESS respondent approved recs Hunter,McGahn,
Petersen, Walther,
Weintraub approved
6249 | KAREN L. PLETZ RTB as to two Approved recs 6-0 Bauerly, Hunter,
respondents McGahn, Petersen,
Walther, Weintraub
approved
6279 | US DRY CLEANING | RTB as to five Split Bauerly, Walther and
CORP & DAVID respondents, TNATT Weintraub Affirm,
VITTER FOR US as to one Hunter, McGahn, and
SENATE respondent Petersen dissent
6300 | REPUBLICAN 3 RTB Commission 6-0 Bauerly,
PARTY OF approved recs Hunter,McGahn,
VIRGINIA, INC. Petersen, Walther,
Weintraub approved
6301 | CAL REPUBS RTB Approved 4-2: Hunter,McGahn,
Petersen, Weintraub
approve; Bauerly,
Walther opposed.
6326 | AMERICAN ASS'N | RTB Approved 6-0 Bauerly, Hunter,
PHYSICIAL McGahn, Petersen,
SPECIALISTS Walther, Weintraub
approve
6344 | UNITED PUBLIC 4 RTB; 9 No RTB 4 split; 9 No RTB 4 split: 3-3, Bauerly,
WORKERS Walther, Weintraub
approved; Hunter,
McGahn, Petersen
opposed
9 No RTB: 6-0, Bauerly,
Hunter, McGahn,
Petersen, Walther,
Weintraub approved
6345 | NWASIKE 2 RTB Dismiss -- Heckler 2 RTB: 3-3, Bauerly,

Walther, Weintraub
approved; Hunter,
McGahn, Petersen
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opposed

Heckler: 6-0, Bauerly,
Hunter, McGahn,
Petersen, Walther,
Weintraub approved

6375

INDEPENDENCE
CAUCUS

RTB

Approved

5-0 Hunter, McGahn,
Petersen, Walther,
Weintraub approved

6394

PINGREE

4 RTB

Approved

5-0 Bauerly, Hunter,
McGahn, Petersen,
Weintraub approve;
Walther absent

6421

BENISHEK

4 RTB

Approved

6-0 Bauerly, Hunter,
McGahn, Petersen,
Walther, Weintraub
approve

6459

IOWA FAITH &
FREEDOM
COALITION

RTB as to four
respondents

Split

Bauerly, Walther,
Weintraub affirm,
Hunter, McGahn,
Petersen dissent

6463

JACK
ANTARAMIAN, ET
AL

RTB as to three
respondents

Approved recs

6-0 Bauerly, Hunter,
McGahn, Petersen,
Walther, Weintraub
approved

6465

THE FIESTA BOWL,
ET AL

RTBasto 4
respondents, 3
ofwhich K&W

Approved recs

5-0 Bauerly, Hunter,
McGahn, Petersen,
Weintraub approved,;
Walther did not vote

6494

SCHMIDT

3 RTB, 2 of which
K&W; 5 No RTB

2 RTB, none K&W; 5
No RTB; no finding as
to candidate

OGC recc: 3-3, Ravel,
Walther, Weintraub
approve; Goodman,
Hunter, Petersen oppose
Motion for 1 RTB, 7 No
RTBs: 3-3: Goodman,
Hunter, Petersen
approve; Ravel, Walther,
Weintraub oppose

Final finding: 5-1
Goodman, Hunter,
Petersen, Ravel,
Weintraub approve;
Walther opposed

6496

NATIONAL
STRUCTURED
SETTLEMENT

RTB as to two
respondents

Approved recs

6-0 Bauerly, Hunter,
McGahn, Petersen,
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TRADE
ASSOCIATION PAC

Walther, Weintraub
approved

6505

GARDNER

2 RTB

Approved

5-0 Bauerly, Hunter,
McGahn, Petersen,
Weintraub approved,;
Walther did not vote

6509

CAIN

2 RTB; later, enter
conciliation

RTB: approved.
Conciliation: split,
close file.

RTB: 6-0 Bauerly, Hunter,
McGahn, Petersen,
Walther, Weintraub
approve.

Enter conciliation: 3-3
Ravel, Walther,
Weintraub approve;
Goodman, Hunter,
Petersen opposed.

6515

PROFESSIONAL
FIRE FIGHTERS

16 RTBs, 1 of which
K&W

Approved

5-0 Bauerly, Hunter,
McGahn, Petersen,

Weintraub approve;
Walther did not vote

6516

MOBLEY

Knowing and Willful
RTB

Approved

5-0 Bauerly, Hunter,
Petersen, Walther,
Weintraub approve;
McGahn recused

6540

SANTORUM

RTB

Split

Walther, Weintraub
affirm, Hunter, McGahn
11, and Petersen dissent -
Split on second motion
and vote on rtb findings
also split

6617

VILSACK

2 RTB; 1 No RTB

Split

2-2 Weintraub, Walther
approve; Hunter,
Petersen opposed

6618

UNITED POWER,
INC.

RTB as to 441b

Approved recs

5-1 Bauerly, Hunter,
McGahn, Petersen,
Weintraub approved,;
Walther opposed

6651

MURRAY ENERGY
CORPORATION, ET
AL

RTB

Split -

Bauerly, Walther,
Weintraub affirm,
Hunter, McGahn,
Petersen dissent

6661

ROBERT E.
MURRAY, ETAL

RTB as to two
respondents

Split

3-3: Ravel, Walther, and
Weintraub in favor,
Goodman, Hunter, and
Petersen opposed.
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6667 | HOUSE MAJORITY | 1RTB; 1 No RTB Split; close the file 2-2 Weintraub, Walther
PAC approve; Hunter,

Petersen opposed
6777 | HOUSE MAJORITY | RTB asto one Split - on OGC's Ravel, Walther,
PAC respondent, no RTB | recommendations, Weintraub affirm,
as to second split on second Goodman, Hunter,
respondent motion only as to no | Petersen dissent for first
rtb motion, Goodman,
Hunter Petersen affirm
for second motion and
Ravel, Walther,
Weintraub dissent
6783 | INDIAN RTB as to one RTB as to one 6-0: Goodman, Hunter,
AMERICANS FOR respondent respondent Petersen, Ravel, Walther,
FREEDOM NFPC and Weintraub in favor.
6792 | SEAN ELDRIDGE RTB as to three RTB as to three 6-0: Goodman, Hunter,
FOR CONGRESS respondents respondents Petersen, Ravel, Walther,
and Weintraub in favor.
6801 | SENATE MAJORITY | RTB as to one Split 3-3: Ravel, Walther, and
PAC respondent Weintraub in favor,
Goodman, Hunter, and
Petersen opposed.
6812 | PENN LINE RTB Approved 6-0 Goodman, Hunter,
SERVICES Petersen, Ravel, Walther,
Weintraub approve
6857 | JERRY GAPPENS RTB as to three RTB as to one 5-0 as to RTB respondent:
respondents respondent; split as Goodman, Hunter,
to other Petersen, Walther, and
recommended RTB Weintraub in favor; 2-3
respondents split as to other
respondents for whom
RTB was recommended:
Walther and Weintraub
in favor, Goodman,
Hunter, and Petersen
opposed.
6863 | ALISON FOR RTB as to two Split 3-3: Ravel, Walther, and
KENTUCKY, ET AL | respondents Weintraub in favor,
Goodman, Hunter, and
Petersen opposed.
6902 | AL FRANKEN FOR RTB as to one Split 3-3: Ravel, Walther, and

SENATE 2014

respondent

Weintraub in favor,
Goodman, Hunter, and
Petersen opposed.
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6928 | RICK SANTORUM, | RTB asto three Split 2-2: Walther and
ET AL. respondents Weintraub in favor,
Hunter and Petersen
opposed.
6952 | FOX NEWS RTB as to one Split 2-4: Ravel and Walther in
NETWORK LLC respondent favor, Goodman, Hunter,
Petersen, and Weintraub
opposed.
6955 | JOHN R. KASICH, RTB as to three RTB as to three RTB:4-0: Hunter,
ET AL. respondents; later, respondents Petersen, Walther, and
PCTB Weintraub in favor.
7005 | ADAM H. VICTOR, | RTB asto two Approved recs 6-0 Goodman, Hunter,
ET AL. respondents Petersen, Ravel, Walther,
Weintraub approved
7006 | HEANEY FOR RTB as to two Split Walther, Weintraub
CONGRESS respondents affirm, Hunter Petersen
dissent
7007 | KYLE MCCARTER RTB as to one RTB as to one 5-0: Goodman, Hunter,
FOR CONGRESS respondent respondent Petersen, Walther, and
COMMITTEE Weintraub in favor.
7027 | BRADR. RTB as to three 3 RTB, 1 of which 3-3 split, Ravel, Walther,
CORNELSEN respondents, 2 of K&W. OGCrecs Weintraub approved;
which K&W; Goodman, Hunter,
subsequent TNFA as Petersen opposed. 3 RTB,
to one respondent 1 K&W approved 6-0
7056 | ADAM H. VICTOR, | RTB astotwo RTB as to two 6-0: Goodman, Hunter,
ET AL. respondents respondents Petersen, Ravel, Walther,
and Weintraub in favor.
7102 | KEEFE, KEEFE & RTB as to four RTB as to four 4-0: Hunter, Petersen,
UNSELL, P.C. respondents respondents Walther, and Weintraub
in favor.
7146 | CORRECT THE RTB as to two Split 2-2: Walther and
RECORD respondents Weintraub in favor,
Hunter and Petersen
opposed.
7147 | MAKE AMERICA RTB as to one Split 3-3: Broussard, Walther,
NUMBER 1, ET AL. | respondent and Weintraub in favor,
Cooksey, Dickerson, and
Trainor opposed.
7200 | JONI FOR IOWA RTB as to corp. RTB as to corp. 5-1: Goodman, Hunter,

contribution
allegations

contribution
allegations

Petersen, Walther, and
Weintraub in favor, Ravel
opposed.
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7234 | NATIONAL Fast track resolution | Approved recs 5-0 Goodman, Hunter,
ASSOCIATION OF with signed CA Petersen, Walther,
REALTORS Weintraub approved
POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE

7235 | UTAH RTB as to one RTB as to one 4-1: Hunter, Petersen,
REPUBLICAN respondent respondent Walther, and Weintraub
PARTY in favor, Goodman

opposed.

7248 | CANCER RTB as to ten RTB as to nine 5-0: Goodman, Hunter,
TREATMENT respondents respondents Petersen, Walther, and
CENTERS OF Weintraub in favor.
AMERICA GLOBAL,

INC.

7313 | MAKE AMERICA RTB as to three Split 2-2: Broussard and
GREAT AGAIN PAC | respondents Weintraub in favor,
(f/k/a DONALD J. Cooksey and Trainor
TRUMP FOR opposed. Walther did not
PRESIDENT, INC.) vote. Dickerson recused.

7319 | MAKE AMERICA RTB as to three Split 2-2: Broussard and
GREAT AGAIN PAC | respondents Weintraub in favor,
(f/k/a DONALD J. Cooksey and Trainor
TRUMP FOR opposed. Walther did not
PRESIDENT, INC.) vote. Dickerson recused.

7324 | A360 MEDIA, LLC RTB as to four Split as to two 3-3 vote as to two
f/k/a AMERICAN respondents respondents; RTB as | respondents: Broussard,
MEDIA, INC. to two respondents Walther, and Weintraub

in favor, Cooksey,
Dickerson, and Trainor
opposed. 6-0 vote as to
two respondents:
Broussard, Cooksey,
Dickerson, Trainor,
Walther, and Weintraub
in favor.

7332 | A360 MEDIA, LLC RTB as to four Split as to two 3-3 vote as to two

f/k/a AMERICAN
MEDIA, INC.

respondents

respondents; RTB as
to two respondents

respondents: Broussard,
Walther, and Weintraub
in favor, Cooksey,
Dickerson, and Trainor
opposed. 6-0 vote as to
two respondents:
Broussard, Cooksey,
Dickerson, Trainor,
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Walther, and Weintraub
in favor.

7364

MAKE AMERICA
GREAT AGAIN PAC
(f/k/a DONALD J.
TRUMP FOR
PRESIDENT, INC.)

RTB as to four
respondents

Split as to two
respondents; RTB as
to two respondents

3-3 vote as to two
respondents: Broussard,
Walther, and Weintraub
in favor, Cooksey,
Dickerson, and Trainor
opposed. 6-0 vote as to
two respondents:
Broussard, Cooksey,
Dickerson, Trainor,
Walther, and Weintraub
in favor.

7366

A360 MEDIA

RTB as to four
respondents

Split as to two
respondents; RTB as
to two respondents

3-3 vote as to two
respondents: Broussard,
Walther, and Weintraub
in favor, Cooksey,
Dickerson, and Trainor
opposed. 6-0 vote as to
two respondents:
Broussard, Cooksey,
Dickerson, Trainor,
Walther, and Weintraub
in favor.

7395

HELLER FOR
SENATE

RTB as to two
respondents

Dismiss corp.
contribution
allegations

5-0: Broussard, Cooksey,
Dickerson, Trainor, and
Weintraub in favor.
Walther recused.

7432

JOHN JAMES FOR
SENATE, INC.

RTB as to one
respondent

Split

2-2: Walther and
Weintraub in favor,
Hunter and Petersen
opposed.

7586

INT'L. COUN. OF
SHOPPING
CENTERS

RTB

Split -

Weintraub affirms
Hunter, Petersen,
Walther dissent - Second
motion lowers civil
penalty - all approve

7611

AMERICAN DELTA
PARTY

RTB as to one
respondent

RTB as to one
respondent

4-0: Hunter, Petersen,
Walther, and Weintraub
in favor.

7621

NRA

RTB as to one
respondent

Split

3-2: Broussard, Walther,
and Weintraub in favor,
Dickerson and Trainor
opposed. Cooksey
recused.
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7628 | KOBACH FOR RTB as to three RTB as to three 4-2: Broussard,

SENATE respondents respondents Dickerson, Walther, and
Weintraub in favor,
Cooksey and Trainor
opposed.

7636 | WE BUILD THE RTB as to three RTB as to three 4-2: Broussard,

WALL respondents respondents Dickerson, Walther, and
Weintraub in favor,
Cooksey and Trainor
opposed.

7654 | AMERICA FIRST RTB as to one Split 3-2: Broussard, Walther,
ACTION, INC. respondent and Weintraub in favor,

Dickerson and Trainor
opposed. Cooksey
recused.

7696 | TEXANS FOR RTB as to one Split 3-3: Broussard, Walther,
SENATOR JOHN respondent and Weintraub in favor,
CORNYN, INC. Cooksey, Dickerson, and

Trainor opposed.

7745 | CASEY ASKAR FOR | RTB as to two Split 3-3: Broussard, Walther,

CONGRESS respondents and Weintraub in favor,
Cooksey, Dickerson, and
Trainor opposed.

7753 | FRIENDS OF LUCY | RTB asto three Split 3-3: Broussard, Walther,

MCBATH respondents and Weintraub in favor,
Cooksey, Dickerson, and
Trainor opposed.

7768 | AMBULATORY RTB as to one RTB as to one 4-0: Hunter, Trainor,
SURGERY CENTER | respondent respondent Walther, and Weintraub
ASSOCIATION PAC in favor.

(ASCAPAC)
7894 | TRUE THE VOTE RTB as to three Split 2-3: Broussard and
respondents Weintraub in favor,
Cooksey, Dickerson, and
Trainor opposed.
Lindenbaum recused.

7949 | CROWN RTB as to two RTB as to two 6-0: Broussard, Cooksey,
PRODUCTS & respondents respondents Dickerson, Trainor,
SERVICES, INC. Walther, and Weintraub

in favor.

7992 | KRIS KOBACH RTB as to three RTB as to three 4-2: Broussard,

respondents

respondents

Dickerson, Walther, and
Weintraub in favor,
Cooksey and Trainor
opposed.
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Attachment L

Commission Finding and Votes-By

CONGRESS

MUR | Name OGC Recommendation Commissioner
6315 | ALVIN M. GREENE RTB Approved - Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn
I, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub
affirm
6317 | UTAH DEFENDERS OF RTB Approved - Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn
CONSTITUTIONAL Il, Walther, and Weintraub voted
INTEGRITY affirmativBauerly, Hunter, McGahn II,
Walther, and Weintraub affirm,
Petersen recused
6387 | TERI DAVIS NEWMAN RTB Split - Bauerly, Walther, and
FOR CONGRESS Weintraub affirm - Hunter, McGahn,
and Petersen dissented
6391 | COMMISSION ON RTB Split — Ravel, Walther and Weintraub
HOPE, GROWTH AND affirm, Goodman, Hunter and
OPPORTUNITY Petersen dissent — Approved motion
to TNAATT
6396 | CROSSROADS GPS RTB Split - Ravel, Walther, and Weintraub
affirm, Goodman, Hunter, and
Petersen dissent
6402 | AMERICAN FUTURE RTB on PC status Split 3-2 Ravel, Walther, and
FUND Weintraub in faovr; Hunter and
Petersen opposed; Goodman recused
6471 | COMMISSION ON RTB Split - Ravel, Walther, and Weintraub
HOPE, GROWTH & affirm, Goodman, Hunter, and
OPPORTUNITY Petersen dissent - Approved motion
to TNAATT
6513 | CYNTHIA RODRIGUEZ RTB Approved - Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn
MATTHEWS I, Petersen, Walther,
Weintraub affirm
6538 | AMERICANS FOR JOB RTB Split - Ravel, Walther, Weintraub
SECURITY affirm, Goodman, Hunter, Petersen
dissented
6589 | AMERICAN ACTION RTB Split - Ravel, Walther, Weintraub
NETWORK INC. affirm, Goodman, Hunter, and
Petersen dissented
6596 | CROSSROADS GPS RTB Split--Two votes-3-0-3: Ravel,
Walther, Weintraub affirm, Goodman,
Hunter, Petersen abstain; 2-0-4 Ravel
Weintraub affirm, Goodman Hunter
Petersen Walther abstain
6803 | THOMAS BROWN FOR | RTB Split - Weintraub affirms, Goodman,

Hunter, Petersen, and Walther
dissented




Commission Finding and Votes-By

MUR | Name OGC Recommendation Commissioner
6872 | NEW MODELS RTB 2-2 Walther and Weintraub in favor;
Goodman and Hunter opposed
6969 | MMWP12 LLC, K2M RTB as to one Respondent 2-2 Walther and Weintraub in favor;
LLC, ET AL TNAATT as to another Hunter and Petersen opposed
6999 | DAVID LARSEN FOR RTB as to candidate 3-3 Ravel, Walther, and Weintraub in
CONGRESS committee failing to timely | favor; Goodman, Petersen, and
register Hunter opposed
7401 | CITIZENS FOR TRUMP RTB against one RTB against one Respondent, TNAATT
Respondent, TNAATT against three respondents 4-0 Hunter,
against three respondents Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub in
favor
7465 | FREEDOM VOTE, INC. RTB on PC status RTB on PC status 4-0 Hunter,
Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub in
favor
7479 | KEEPING AMERICA IN RTB on PC status on a 2-3 Broussard, and Weintraub in
REPUBLICAN CONTROL | knowing and willful basis favor; Cooksey, Dickerson, and
PAC (KAIRC PAC) Trainor opposed; Walther abstained
7486 | 4A5COMMITTEE, INC. RTB on PC status 2-2 Walther and Weintraub in favor;
Hunter and Trainor opposed; and 3-2
Broussard, Walther,and Weintraub in
favor; Cooksey and Trainor opposed;
Diskerson abstained
7513 | COMMUNITY ISSUES RTB on PC status 3-3 Broussard, Walther, and
PROJECT Weintraub in favor; Cooksey,
Dickerson, and Trainor opposed
7527 | NEWS FOR RTB on PC status as totwo | 3-3 Broussard, Walther, and
DEMOCRACY respondents Weintraub in favor; Cooksey,
Dickerson, and Trainor opposed
7674 | IOWA VALUES RTB on PC status 3-3 Broussard, Walther, and
Weintraub in favor; Cooksey,
Dickerson, and Trainor opposed
7904 | HANSJORG WYSS, ET RTB as to two respondents, | Dismiss PC status allegations as to all

AL.

TNAATT as to two
respondents, dismiss as to
two respondents

respondents 6-0 Broussard, Walther,
Weintraub, Cooksey, Dickerson, and
Trainor to dismiss PC status
allegations as to all respondents
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6528

Grimm

3 RTBs, 2 of them
K&W

Took No Action

OGC Recc: 3-3, Ravel, Walther,
Weintraub approved; Goodman,
Hunter, Petersen opposed.
Later: on 1 K&W RTB, 2 Dismiss:
3-3, Ravel, Walther, Weintraub
approved; Goodman, Hunter,
Petersen opposed. Same
findings with Petersen F&LA:
Goodman, Hunter, Petersen
approved; Ravel, Walther,
Weintraub opposed. Ultimately
took no action in light of statute
of limitations: 6-0, Goodman,
Hunter, Petersen, Ravel, Walther,
Weintraub approved.

6865

Azano

RTB

Approved -
TNFA after
criminal

convictions

1 K&W RTB: Failed 3-3: Ravel,
Walther, Weintraub approved;
Goodman, Hunter, Petersen
opposed. 1RTB: 6-0, Goodman,
Hunter, Petersen, Ravel, Walther,
Weintraub approved. 2 K&W
RTBs: 6-0, Goodman, Hunter,
Petersen, Ravel, Walther,
Weintraub approved. LATER:
OGC rec 4-0, Hunter, Petersen,
Walther, Weintraub approved.

6919

Canesco

RTB

Approved

Goodman, Hunter, Petersen,
Ravel, Walther, Weintraub
affirm

7035

AUSTRALIAN
LABOR PARTY

RTB as to Bernie
2016 and Australian
Labor Party

RTB as to
Bernie 2016
and Australian
Labor Party

Goodman, Hunter, Petersen,
Walther, Weintraub affirm

7094

DONALD J.
TRUMP FOR

PRESIDENT, INC.

RTB as to Donald J.
Trump for President,
no RTB as to Donald
J. Trump

Split

Hunter, Petersen dissent,
Weintraub, Walther affirm

7096

DONALD J.
TRUMP FOR

PRESIDENT, INC.

RTB as to Donald J.
Trump for President,
no RTB as to Donald
J. Trump

Split

Hunter, Petersen dissent,
Weintraub, Walther affirm
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7098 | DONALD J. RTB as to Donald J. Split Hunter, Petersen dissent,
TRUMP FOR Trump for President, Weintraub, Walther affirm
PRESIDENT, INC. | no RTB as to Donald
J. Trump
7122 | RIGHT TO RISE RTB as to four RTB as to all Hunter, Petersen, Walther,
USA respondents Respondents Weintraub affirm
7165 | JESSE BENTON RTB as to three RTB as to two Broussard, Dickerson, Walther,
respondents Respondents Weintraub affirm, Cooksey
dissent, Trainor recused
7196 | JESSE BENTON RTB as to three RTB as to two Broussard, Dickerson, Walther,
respondents Respondents Weintraub affirm, Cooksey
dissent, Trainor recused
7207 | TAUB RTB as to five Split as to four | Broussard, Walther, Weintraub
Respondents, respondents, affirm, Cooksey, Dickerson,
dismissal as to one RTB as to one Trainor dissent
7265 | MAKE AMERICA | RTB as to two Split as to RTB, | Broussard, Walther, Weintraub
GREAT AGAIN respondents, take split as to affirm, Cooksey, Dickerson,
PAC (f/k/a no action at this dismissal Trainor dissent
DONALD J. time as to three pursuant to
TRUMP FOR respondents Heckler v.
PRESIDENT, Cheney
INC.)
7266 | MAKE AMERICA | RTB as to two Split as to RTB, | Broussard, Walther, Weintraub
GREAT AGAIN respondents, take split as to affirm, Cooksey, Dickerson,
PAC (f/k/a no action at this dismissal Trainor dissent
DONALD J. time as to three pursuant to
TRUMP FOR respondents Heckler v.
PRESIDENT, Cheney
INC.)
7268 | DONALD J. RTB as to five Split Broussard, Walther, Weintraub
TRUMP Respondents, affirm, Cooksey, Dickerson,
dismissal as to one Trainor dissent
7271 | DEMOCRATIC RTB as to three Approve as to Broussard, Walther dissent (as to
NATIONAL respondents, rtb, do not no probable cause vote) and
COMMITTEE probable cause as to | approve Cooksey, Dickerson, Trainor,
respondents probable cause | Weintraub affirm no probable
cause motion
7320 | LIBERTARIAN RTB as to two RTB as to two Hunter, Petersen, Walther,
PARTY OF respondents, take Respondents, Weintraub affirm
MIAMI-DADE no action at this take no action
(LPMD) time as to one as to one
respondent respondent
7350 | CAMBRIDGE RTB asto 12 Split on first Walther, Weintraub affirm -
ANALYTICA LLC respondents, take vote, then Hunter, Petersen abstain - later

no action as to one

approve rtb

rtb motion as to seven
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respondents - Walther,
Weintraub, Hunter, Petersen
approve
7351 | CAMBRIDGE RTB asto 12 Split on first Walther, Weintraub affirm -
ANALYTICA LLC respondents, take vote, then Hunter, Petersen abstain - later
no action as to one approve rtb rtb motion as to seven
respondents - Walther,
Weintraub, Hunter, Petersen
approve
7357 | JOHN BOLTON RTB as to 12 Split on first Walther, Weintraub affirm -
SUPER PAC respondents, take vote, then Hunter, Petersen abstain - later
no action as to one approve rtb rtb motion as to seven
respondents - Walther,
Weintraub, Hunter, Petersen
approve
7382 | John Bolton 5 RTB 5 RTB, OGC recs: failed 2-0, Walther and
Super PAC ultimately; Weintraub approve, Hunter and
Petersen abstain. Later, 4 RTBs:
4-0, Hunter, Petersen, Walther
and Weintraub approve.
Additional RTB: 4-0, Hunter,
Petersen, Walther and
Weintraub approve.
7512 | JORDAN COVE RTB as to six Split Split - Broussard, Weintraub,
LNG, LP respondents, Walther affirm as to OGC
dismissal as to recommendations, Cooksey,
several others Dickerson, Trainor Dissent -
7587 | Sanders 3 RTB, 5 Dismiss Ultimately OGC Rec: failed 1-1. Hunter
approved approved, Walther opposed,

Trainor and Weintraub
abstained. Later: failed 2-2.
Broussard and Cooksey
approved; Dickerson and Trainor
opposed; Walther absent;
Weintraub recused. 3 RTBS:
failed 3-1, Broussard, Dickerson
and Cooksey approved, Trainor
opposed, Walther absent,
Weintraub recused. 3 Dismissals:
5-0 Broussard, Cooksey,
Dickerson, Trainor, Walther
approved; Weintraub recused. 2
Dismissals 5-0 Broussard,
Cooksey, Dickerson, Trainor,
Walther approved; Weintraub
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recused. 3 RTBs: 5-0 Broussard,
Cooksey, Dickerson, Trainor,
Walther approved; Weintraub
recused. Reconsider RTB vote: 5-
0 Broussard, Cooksey, Dickerson,
Trainor, Walther approved;
Weintraub recused. RTB on
reconsideration: 4-1 Broussard,
Cooksey, Dickerson, Walther
approved; Trainor opposed;
Weintraub recused.

7613

Zekelman
Indistries

4 RTBs, 1 Dismiss

3 RTBs, 2 split

3 RTB, 1 No RTB, 1 Dismissal: 3-3
Cooksey, Dickerson, Trainor
approve; Broussard, Walther,
Weintraub opposed. OGC Recc:
3-3 Broussard, Walther,
Weintraub approve; Cooksey,
Dickerson, Trainor opposed. 3
RTBs: 6-0 Broussard, Cooksey,
Dickerson, Trainor, Walther,
Weintraub approve.

7614

Yang

1 RTB, many
dismissals

Dismiss all on
Heckler

OGC recc: 3-3, Broussard,
Walther, Weintraub approve;
Cooksey, Dickerson, Trainor
opposed. Dismiss all on Heckler:
4-2, Cooksey, Dickerson, Trainor
and Walther approve; Broussard
and Weintraub opposed.

7623

Trump/Russia

RTB

Split

Broussard, Walther, Weintraub
affirm, Cooksey, Dickerson,
Trainnor dissent

7645

Trump

4 RTBs, 2 Dismiss

Split; close file

3-3 Broussard, Walther,
Weintraub approve; Cooksey,
Dickerson and Trainor oppose. 4
No RTBs, 2 Dismiss: 2-4 Cooksey,
Trainor approve; Broussard,
Dickerson, Walther, Weintraub
oppose. 5 No RTBs: 3-3 Cooksey,
Dickerson and Trainor approve;
Broussard, Walther and
Weintraub oppose.

7663

Trump

2 RTBs

Split; close file

3-3 Broussard, Walther,
Weintraub approve; Cooksey,
Dickerson and Trainor oppose. 2
No RTBs: 2-4 Cooksey, Trainor
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approve; Broussard, Dickerson,
Walther, Weintraub oppose. 2
No RTBs: 3-3 Cooksey, Dickerson
and Trainor approve; Broussard,
Walther and Weintraub opposed.

7705

Trump

2 RTBs, 2 Dismiss

Split; close file

3-3 Broussard, Walther,
Weintraub approve; Cooksey,
Dickerson and Trainor oppose. 2
No RTBs, 2 Dismiss: 2-4 Cooksey,
Trainor approve; Broussard,
Dickerson, Walther, Weintraub
oppose. 4 No RTBs: 3-3 Cooksey,
Dickerson and Trainor approve;
Broussard, Walther and
Weintraub oppose.




Attachment Q

Matter | Name Trump-related OGC Recommendation
Respondents
6961 Donald J. Trump for | Donald J. Trump, 1. Dismiss the allegation that Donald J. Trump, and
President Inc., et al. | Make America Donald J. Trump for President, Inc. violated 52 U.S.C. §§
Great Again PAC 30116(a) and 30118(a).
(f/k/a Donald J.
Trump for 2. Dismiss the allegation that Donald J. Trump, and
President) Donald J. Trump for President, Inc. violated
52 U.S.C. § 30118(a) in connection with allegations
regarding Extra Mile, Inc.
3. Dismiss the allegation that Donald J. Trump for
President, Inc. violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b)(8), and send
a caution letter.
6992 Donald J. Trump, et Donald J. Trump, Dismiss, pursuant to Heckler v. Chaney, 470 U.S.
al. Trump 821(1985), the allegations that Donald J. Trump, Donald
Organization, LLC, J. Trump for President, Inc., and the Trump Organization
Make America LLC violated 52 U.S.C. §§ 30104(b), 30118(a) and
Great Again PAC 30125(e);
(f/k/a Donald J.
Trump for
President)
7037 Donald J. Trump for | Make America The Commission dismiss the allegations consistent with
President Great Again PAC the Commission's prosecutorial discretion to determine
(f/k/a Donald J. the proper ordering of its priorities and use of agency
Trump for resources. Heckler v. Chaney,470 U.S. 821, 831-32
President) (1985). We also recommend that the Commission close
the file
7094 Donald J. Trump for | Make America 1. Find reason to believe that Donald J. Trump for
President Great Again PAC President, Inc. 52 U.S.C. 30121(a)(2) and I | C.F.R.
(f/k/a Donald J. 110.20(e);
Trump for
President) 2. Find no reason to believe that Donald J. Trurnp
violated 52 U.S.C. 30121(aX2)
and 11 C.F.R. 110.20(9);
3. Close the file as to Donald J. Trump;
4. Enter into conciliation with Donald J. Trump for
President Inc. prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe;
7096 Donald J. Trump for | Donald J. Trump, See MUR 7094
President Make America
Great Again PAC
(f/k/a Donald J.
Trump for
President)




Matter | Name Trump-related OGC Recommendation
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7098 Donald J. Trump for | Make America See MUR 7094

President Great Again PAC
(f/k/a Donald J.
Trump for
President)

7100 Donald J. Trump for | Donald J. Trump, 1. Dismiss the allegation that Donald J. Trump for

President Trump President, Inc., Donald J. Trump, and The Trump
Organization, LLC, | Organization violated 52 U.S.C. § 30114(b) and 11 C.F.R.
Make American § 113.2 in regard to the promotion of the Trump
Great Again PAC International Hotel;

(f/k/a Donald J.

Trump for 2. Find no reason to believe that Donald J. Trump for

President), President, Inc., Donald J. Trump, The Trump

Mar-A-Lago Club, Organization, and Mar-A-Lago Club, LLC violated 52

LLC U.S.C. § 30114(b) and 11 C.F.R. § 113.2 regarding other
payments to candidate-owned businesses and family
members.

7111 Donald J. Trump Donald J. Trump, 1. Dismiss the allegation that the Trump Organization,

Trump and Donald J. Trump and the Committee, violated 52

Organization, LLC, | U.S.C. § 30118(a) by making and accepting, respectively,

Make American corporate contributions in connection with the

Great Again PAC speechwriting services provided by Mclver.

(f/k/a Donald J.

Trump for 2. Find no reason to believe that the Trump Organization

President) violated 52 U.S.C. § 30118(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 114.2(f)(1)
by engaging in corporate facilitation of contributions.
3. Find no reason to believe that the Trump Organization
violated 52 U.S.C. § 30118(a) by making an impermissible
corporate contribution to the Committee, or that the
Committee violated 52 U.S.C. §§ 30116(f) or 30118(a) by
accepting an excessive or prohibited contribution, in
connection with Mclver’s alleged travel to the
Republican National Convention.

7119 Americans for Donald J. Trump, 2. Find no reason to believe that Donald J. Trump,
Liberty and Free Make America Donald J. Trump for President, Inc. violated 52 U.S.C. $
Enterprise Great Again 30116(f);

(f/k/a Donald J.
Trump for 5. Close the file as to Donald J. Trump, Donald J. Trump
President) for President
7135 Donald J. Trump for | Donald J. Trump, 1. Find reason to believe that Donald J. Trump for
President Make America President, Inc. violated 52 U.S.C. § 30125(e)(1)(A) and 11
Great Again C.F.R § 300.61 by soliciting contributions to Rebuilding
(f/k/a Donald J. America Now;
Trump for
President) 2. Take no action at this time as to Donald J. Trump;
7147 Make America Make America 3. Take no action at this time as to whether Donald J.

Number 1, et al.

Great Again PAC

Trump for President, Inc. received excessive and

2




Matter | Name Trump-related OGC Recommendation

Respondents

(f/k/a Donald J. prohibited in-kind contribution in the form of

Trump for coordinated communications or knowingly accepted and

President) failed to report in-kind contributions from Rebuilding
America Now in violation of 52 U.S.C. 18 §§ 30116(f),
30118(a), 30104(b).
5. Dismiss the allegations that Donald J. Trump for
President, Inc. 52 U.S.C. §§ 30116(f), 30118(a), 30104(b)
by accepting and failing to report an excessive and
prohibited in-kind contribution from Make America
Number 1 in her official capacity as treasurer, in the
form of payments to vendors that were actually
compensation for services provided by Kellyanne
Conway and Stephen K. Bannon.

7151 Great America PAC Donald J. Trump, 2. Find no reason to believe that Donald J. Trump,

Make America Donald J. Trump for President, Inc.

Great Again violated 52 U.S.C. § 30116(f);

(f/k/a Donald J.

Trump for 6. Close the file.

President)

7159 Trump Make Donald J. Trump, 1. Dismiss, pursuant to Heckler v. Chaney, 470 U.S.
America Great Again | Trump Make 821(1985). Enforcement Priority System dismissal
Committee America Great

Again Cmte,
Make America
Great Again
(f/k/a Donald J.
Trump for
President)
7207 H. Russell Taub Donald J. Trump, 1. Find reason to believe that Donald J. Trump and

Make America
Great Again
(f/k/a Donald J.
Trump for
President)

Donald J. Trump for President, Inc. violated 52 U.S.C. §
30121(a)(2) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.20(g) by knowingly
soliciting, accepting or receiving an in-kind contribution
from the Russian Federation in connection with Trump’s
press conference statement;

2. Find reason to believe that Donald J. Trump for
President, Inc. violated 52 U.S.C. § 30121(a)(2) and 11
C.F.R. § 110.20(g) by knowingly soliciting a prohibited in-
kind contribution from WikiLeaks;

3. Find reason to believe that Donald J. Trump for
President, Inc. violated 52 U.S.C. § 30114(b) and 11
C.F.R. § 113.1(g)(3) by transferring a campaign
committee asset without charge;

4. Find reason to believe that Donald J. Trump for
President, Inc. 52 U.S.C. §30121(a)(2) and 11 C.F.R. §
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110.20(g) by knowingly soliciting a prohibited in- kind
foreign national contribution;

7220

Make America Great
Again PAC (f/k/a
Donald Trump for
President, Inc.)

Donald J. Trump,
Make America
Great Again PAC
(f/k/a Donald J.
Trump for
President)

1. Dismiss the allegation that Make American Great
Again PAC, f/k/a Donald J. Trump for President, Inc.,
violated 52 U.S.C. §§ 30104(b) and 30116(f) by
knowingly accepting and failing to properly report
contributions received after the 2016 general election in
excess of the Trump Committee’s net debts outstanding;

2. Dismiss the allegation that Trump Make America
Great Again Committee violated 52 U.S.C. § 30116(f)
and 11 C.F.R. § 102.17(c)(6)(i) by knowingly accepting
and allocating contributions after the 2016 general
election in excess of the Trump Committee’s net debts
outstanding;

3. Find reason to believe that Make America Great Again
PAC, f/k/a Donald J. Trump for President, Inc., violated
52 U.S.C. § 30104(b)(8) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(d) by failing
to accurately disclose its debts and obligations;

4. Find no reason to believe that Make American Great
Again PAC, f/k/a Donald J. Trump for President, Inc.,
violated 11 C.F.R. § 102.9(e)(1) by failing to employ
acceptable accounting methods to distinguish between
contributions received for different elections;

5. Dismiss the allegation that Donald J. Trump violated
52 U.S.C. § 30102(e) by failing to timely file his
Statement of Candidacy;

6. Dismiss the allegation that Make American Great
Again PAC, f/k/a Donald J. Trump for President, Inc.,
violated 52 U.S.C. § 30103(a) by failing to timely file its
Statement of Organization;

8. Enter into conciliation with Make American Great
Again PAC, f/k/a Donald J. Trump for President, Inc.,
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe;

7254

Donald J. Trump for
President, Inc.

Make America
Great Again PAC
(f/k/a Donald
Trump for
President)

Dismiss the Complaint consistent with the Commission’s
prosecutorial discretion

7255

Trump Make
America Great Again
Committee

Make America
Great Again PAC

Dismiss the Complaint consistent with the Commission’s
prosecutorial discretion

7265

Make America Great
Again PAC (f/k/a

Donald Trump, Jr.,
Make America
Great Again PAC

2. Find reason to believe that Donald J. Trump for
President and Donald J. Trump Jr. violated 52 U.S.C. §
30121(a)(2) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.20(g) by knowingly
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Donald Trump for
President, Inc.)

(f/k/a Donald J.
Trump for
President)

soliciting a contribution from a foreign national,;

3. Take no action at this time regarding the allegations
that Jared Kushner violated 52 U.S.C. § 30121(a)(2) and
11 C.F.R. § 110.20(g), (h) by knowingly soliciting a
contribution from a foreign national or substantially
assisting in the solicitation of a contribution from a
foreign national;

7. Authorize pre-probable cause conciliation with Donald
J. Trump for President and Donald J. Trump Jr. prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe;

7266

Make America Great
Again PAC (f/k/a
Donald Trump for
President, Inc.)

Donald J. Trump,
Jr.

Make America
Great Again PAC
(f/k/a Donald J.
Trump for
President)

See MUR 7265

7268

Donald J. Trump

Donald J. Trump,
Jared Kushner

3. Find reason to believe that Donald J. Trump and
Donald J. Trump for President, Inc. violated 52 U.S.C. 12
§30121(a)(2) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.20(g) by knowingly
soliciting, accepting or receiving an in-kind contribution
from the Russian Federation in connection with Trump’s
press conference statement;

5. Find reason to believe that Donald J. Trump for
President, Inc. violated 52 U.S.C. § 30121(a)(2) and 11
C.F.R. § 110.20(g) by knowingly soliciting a prohibited in-
kind contribution from WikiLeaks;

8. Find reason to believe that Donald J. Trump for
President, Inc. violated 52 U.S.C. § 30114(b) and 11
C.F.R. § 113.1(g)(3) by transferring a campaign
committee asset without charge;

9. Find reason to believe that Donald J. Trump for
President, Inc. violated 52 U.S.C.

(MURs 7207, 7268, 7274 & 7623 (Russian Federation, et
al.) § 30121(a)(2) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.20(g) by knowingly
soliciting a prohibited in-1 kind foreign national
contribution;

13. Authorize pre-probable cause conciliation with
Donald J. Trump for President, Inc., and Donald J. Trump

7313

Make America Great
Again PAC (f/k/a
Donald Trump for
President, Inc.)

Make America
Great Again PAC
(f/k/a Donald J.
Trump for
President),

3. Find reason to believe that Donald J. Trump knowingly
and willfully violated 15 52 U.S.C. § 30116(f) by
knowingly accepting excessive contributions from
Michael 16 D. Cohen;
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Trump
Organization, LLC,
Donald J. Trump,
Donald Trump, Jr.

4. Find reason to believe that Donald J. Trump knowingly
and willfully violated 52 U.S.C. § 30122 by knowingly
accepting a contribution in the name of another;

5. Find reason to believe that Donald J. Trump knowingly
and willfully violated 52 U.S.C. § 30118(a) by knowingly
accepting a corporate contribution from the Trump
Organization OR knowingly and willfully violated 52
U.S.C. § 30116(f) by knowingly accepting an excessive
contribution from the Trump Organization;

6. Find reason to believe that Donald J. Trump for
President, Inc. knowingly and willfully violated 52 U.S.C.
§ 30104(b) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(a) and (b) by filing false
disclosure reports with the Commission;

7. Find reason to believe that Donald J. Trump for
President, Inc. and willfully violated 52 U.S.C. § 30116(f)
by knowingly accepting excessive contributions from
Michael D. Cohen;

8. Find reason to believe that Donald J. Trump for
President, Inc. knowingly and willfully violated 52 U.S.C.
2 § 30122 by knowingly accepting a contribution in the
name of another;

9. Find reason to believe that Donald J. Trump for
President, Inc., knowingly and willfully violated 52 U.S.C.
5§ 30118(a) by knowingly accepting a corporate
contribution from the Trump 6 Organization OR
knowingly and willfully violated 52 U.S.C. § 30116(f) by 7
knowingly accepting an excessive contribution from the
Trump Organization;

10. Find reason to believe that Trump Organization, LLC,
knowingly and willfully violated 52 U.S.C. § 30118(a) by
making a corporate contribution OR knowingly and
willfully violated 52 U.S.C. § 30116(a)(1)(A) by making an
excessive contribution;

12. Authorize the use of compulsory process;

7319

Make America Great
Again PAC (f/k/a
Donald Trump for
President, Inc.)

Donald J. Trump,
Trump Tower
Commercial, LLC,
Trump
Organization, LLC,
Make America
Great Again PAC
(f/k/a Donald J.

See MUR 7313




Matter | Name Trump-related OGC Recommendation
Respondents
Trump for
President)
7324 A360 Media, LLC Donald J. Trump, MURs 7324, 7332, 7364, and 7366
f/k/a American Make America 2. Find reason to believe that Donald J. Trump for
Media, Inc. Great Again PAC President, Inc. knowingly and willfully violated 52 U.S.C.
(f/k/a Donald J. § 30118(a) by knowingly accepting prohibited
Trump for contributions;
President)
3. Find reason to believe that Donald J. Trump for
President, Inc. knowingly and willfully violated 52 U.S.C.
§ 30104(b) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(a) and (b) by failing to
report the required information with the Commission;
4. Find reason to believe that Donald J. Trump knowingly
and willfully violated 22 52 U.S.C. § 30118(a) by
knowingly accepting prohibited contributions;
MURs 7324, 7332, 7364, and 7366
10. Authorize the use of compulsory process
7332 A360 Media, LLC Donald J. Trump, See MUR 7324
f/k/a American Make America
Media, Inc. Great Again PAC
(f/k/a Donald J.
Trump for
President)
7339 Trump Victory Donald J. Trump, 1. Open a MUR in RR 17L-27R and merge it with MUR
Trump Victory, 7339;
Donald J. Trump
for President 2. Open a MUR in RR 17L-31 and merge it with MUR
7339;
3. Find reason to believe that Trump Victory, Donald J.
Trump For President, Inc., 11 C.F.R. § 102.17(c)(1) and
(2);
5. Find reason to believe that Trump Victory, violated 52
U.S.C. §30104(a) and (b) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(a) and
(b);
7. Take no action at this time with regard to the alleged
violations of 52 U.S.C. 1 § 30116(a), (d), (f), and 11 C.F.R.
§§ 109.20(a) and 109.32 against Donald J. Trump For
President, Inc.;
8. Take no action at this time with regard to the alleged
violations of 52 U.S.C. 6 §§ 30116(a)(8) and 30122 and
11 C.F.R. §§ 110.4 and 110.6 against all Respondents.
7340 Great America PAC Donald J. Trump, 1. Dismiss the allegation that Donald J. Trump and

Make America
Great Again PAC

Donald J. Trump for President, Inc. violated 52 U.S.C. §
30125 by establishing, financing, maintaining, or
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(f/k/a Donald J. controlling America First 6 Policies, Inc. and America First
Trump for Action, Inc., which raised and spent soft money;
President)
3. Dismiss the allegation that Donald J. Trump; Donald J.
Trump for President, Inc. violated 52 U.S.C. § 30125 by
raising soft money for America First Policies, Inc. and
America First Action, Inc.;
6. Dismiss the allegation that Donald J. Trump for
President, Inc. 52 U.S.C. §§ 30104(b), 30116, and 30118
by receiving and failing to report excessive and
prohibited 26 contributions in the form of coordinated
expenditures ;
7. Find reason to believe that Donald J. Trump for
President, Inc. violated 52 U.S.C. § 30125(e) and 11 C.F.R.
§ 300.61 by soliciting soft money;
9. Enter into conciliation with Donald J. Trump for
President, Inc. prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe;
7350 Cambridge Analytica | Donald J. Trump, 3. Find reason to believe that Donald J. Trump for
LLC Make America President, Inc. violated 52 U.S.C. § 30121 and 11 C.F.R. §
Great Again PAC 110.20(i) (MURs 7350 and 7351);
(f/k/a Donald J.
Trump for 13.Take no action at this time as to the remaining
President) Respondents (MURs 7350, 7351,3 7357, and 7382);
15.Authorize the use of compulsory process (MURs
7350, 7351, 7357, and 7382);
7351 Cambridge Analytica | Jared Kushner, See MUR 7350
LLC Make America
Great Again PAC
(f/k/a Donald J.
Trump for
President)
7364 Make America Great | Donald J. Trump, See MUR 7324
Again PAC (f/k/a Make America
Donald Trump for Great Again PAC
President, Inc.) (f/k/a Donald J.
Trump for
President)
7366 A360 Media, LLC Donald J. Trump, See MUR 7324

f/k/a American
Media, Inc.

Make America
Great Again PAC




Matter | Name Trump-related OGC Recommendation
Respondents
(f/k/a Donald J.
Trump for
President)

7376 Charoltte County Make America 3. Dismiss the allegations that Donald J. Trump for
Republican Great Again PAC President, Inc. violated 52 U.S.C. § 30116(f);
Executive (f/k/a Donald J.

Committee Trump for 5. Dismiss the allegations that Donald J. Trump for
President) President, Inc. violated 52 U.S.C. § 30125(e);
11. Close the file.

7379 Make America Great | Donald J. Trump, See MUR 7313 for Recommendations
Again PAC (f/k/a Make America
Donald Trump for Great Again PAC
President, Inc.) (f/k/a Donald J.

Trump for
President)

7390 Make America Great | Donald J. Trump, 1. Find no reason to believe that Make America Great
Again PAC (f/k/a Make America Again PAC f/k/a Donald J. Trump for President, and
Donald Trump for Great Again PAC Donald J. Trump violated 52 U.S.C. § 30114(b) and 11
President, Inc.) (f/k/a/ Donald J. C.F.R. § 113.2(e) by converting campaign funds to

Trump for personal use;

President)

7401 Citizens for Trump Donald J. Trump, 1. Find reason to believe that Citizens for Trump violated

Make America 52 U.S.C. §§ 30102, 30103, and 30104;

Great Again PAC

(f/k/a/ Donald J. 3. Find reason to believe that Coalition for Trump,

Trump for Coalition for Trump Superstore, violated 52 U.S.C. §

President) 30124(b);
6. Dismiss the allegations that America First-Team
Manatee, Inc., Citizens for Trump,
Coalition for Trump, Coalition for Trump Superstore,
Donald J. Trump, Donald J. Trump for President, Inc.,
violated 52 U.S.C. §§ 30116 and 30118 and 11 C.F.R. §
109.21 by making and accepting prohibited contributions
in the form of coordinated communications or
expenditures;
8. Authorize the use of compulsory process, including
the issuance of appropriate interrogatories, document
subpoenas, and deposition subpoenas, as necessary

7407 Make America Great | Make America 5. Dismiss the allegation that Donald J. Trump for

Again PAC (f/k/a
Donald Trump for
President, Inc.)

Great Again PAC
(f/k/a Donald J.
Trump for
President)

President, Inc. violated 52 U.S.C. §§ 30104(b), 30116(f),
and 30122 by knowingly accepting and failing to report
an excessive contribution in the name of another;

6. Dismiss the allegation that Donald J. Trump violated
52 U.S.C. §§ 30116(f) and 30122 by knowingly accepting
an excessive contribution in the name of another;




Matter | Name Trump-related OGC Recommendation
Respondents
10. Close the file.
7425 Donald J. Trump Donald J. Trump 1. Open a Matter Under Review with respect to Pre-MUR
Foundation Foundation, 611 and merge it into MUR
Donald Trump, Jr., | 7425;
Eric Trump,
Ivanka Trump, 2. Find reason to believe that Donald J. Trump, Donald J.
Donald J. Trump, Trump for President, Inc., and the Donald J. Trump
Donald J. Trump Foundation violated 52 U.S.C. § 30125(e) by soliciting,
for President receiving, directing, transferring, or spending soft money
in connection with the Fundraiser during the 2016
election cycle;
3. Take no action at this time with respect to the
allegations that lvanka Trump, Eric Trump, Donald
Trump, Jr., and the Trump Organization violated 52
U.S.C. § 30125(e) by soliciting, receiving, directing,
transferring, or spending soft money in connection with
the Fundraiser during the 2016 election cycle;
4. Find no reason to believe that Donald J. Trump and
Donald J. Trump Foundation violated the Act in
connection with the $25,000 donation to And Justice for
All;
6. Approve compulsory process
7540 Lara Trump Lara Trump, Dismiss the Complaint consistent with the Commission’s
Make America prosecutorial discretion
Great Again PAC
(f/k/a Donald J.
Trump for
President)
7553 NRA Make America 2. Take no action at this time as to Donald J. Trump for
Great Again PAC President, Inc.;
(f/k/a/ Donald J.
Trump for 3. Approve the Factual and Legal Analysis;
President)
4. Authorize the use of compulsory process, including
the issuance of appropriate interrogatories, document
subpoenas, and deposition subpoenas, as necessary;
7558 NRA Donald J. Trump, See MUR 7553
Make America
Great Again PAC
(f/k/a Donald J.
Trump for
President)
7571 Donald J. Trump Donald J. Trump, 1. Dismiss the allegation that Donald J. Trump for

Make America
Great Again PAC
(f/k/a Donald J.

President, Inc., violated 52 U.S.C. § 30114;

4. close the file
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Matter | Name Trump-related OGC Recommendation
Respondents
Trump for
President)

7609 Make America Great | Donald J. Trump, See MUR 7340

Again PAC (f/k/a Make America

Donald Trump for Great Again PAC

President, Inc.) (f/k/a Donald J.
Trump for
President)

7614 Li Juan Yang Gong Donald J. Trump, 8. Dismiss the allegation that Make America Great Again
Donald J. Trump PAC f/k/a Donald J. Trump for President, Inc. violated 52
for President, U.S.C. § 30121 by accepting foreign national
45th Presidential contributions and close the file as to these respondents;
Inaugural
Committee 9. Dismiss the allegation that the 45th Presidential

Inaugural Committee violated 11 C.F.R § 110.20(j) by
accepting foreign national donations and close the file as
to this respondent

7623 Make America Great | Donald J. Trump, See MUR 7207

Again PAC (f/k/a Donald Trump, Jr.,

Donald Trump for Jared Kushner,

President, Inc.) Make America
Great Again PAC
(f/k/a Donald J.
Trump for
President)

7637 NRA-ILA Donald J. Trump, 1. Dismiss the allegation that Donald J. Trump and
Make America Donald J. Trump for President, Inc.

Great Again PAC violated 52 U.S.C. § 30121(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.20(g) by
(f/k/a Donald J. knowingly soliciting, accepting, or
Trump for receiving a prohibited foreign national contribution or
President) donation in connection with an election;

6. Close the file.

7645 Donald J. Trump Donald J. Trump, MURs 7645, 7663, and 7705
Make America 8. Approve the attached Factual and Legal Analyses and
Great Again PAC direct OGC to make technical edits conforming the
(f/k/a Donald J. language to the Commission’s findings;

Trump for

President) 9. Enter into conciliation with Donald J. Trump, Donald J.
Trump for President, Inc. prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe;
10. Approve the attached proposed Conciliation
Agreements and direct OGC to make technical edits
conforming the language to the Commission’s findings

7650 Make America Great | Make America Dismiss the Complaint consistent with the Commission’s

Again PAC (f/k/a
Donald Trump for
President, Inc.)

Great Again PAC
(f/k/a Donald J.
Trump for
President)

prosecutorial discretion
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Matter | Name Trump-related OGC Recommendation
Respondents
7663 Donald J. Trump Donald J. Trump, See MUR 7645
Make America
Great Again PAC
(f/k/a Donald J.
Trump for
President)
7705 Donald J. Trump for | Donald J. Trump, See MUR 7645
President, Inc. Make America
Great Again PAC
(f/k/a Donald J.
Trump for
President)
7736 Make America Great | Make America Dismiss the Complaint consistent with the Commission’s
Again PAC (f/k/a Great Again PAC prosecutorial discretion
Donald Trump for (f/k/a Donald J.
President, Inc.) Trump for
President
7737 Trump Victory Trump Victory 1. Decline to open a Matter Under Review in Pre-MUR
635;
2. Dismiss the allegation that Trump Victory violated 52
U.S.C. § 30121 and 11 C.F.R. § 110.20(g) by accepting a
prohibited 18 foreign national contribution in MUR 7737
7758 Donald J. Trump for | Donald J. Trump 1. Find no reason to believe that Donald J. Trump for
President, Inc. for President President, and Trump Make America Great Again
Committee violated 52 U.S.C. § 30116(a) and (f) by
making and receiving excessive contributions;
2. Find no reason to believe that Donald J. Trump for
President, and Trump Make America Great Again
Committee violated 5 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b)(3) and (b)(6)
by failing to report in-kind contributions;
5.Close the file.
7765 Councilwoman Fiore | Make America Dismiss the Complaint consistent with the Commission’s
Great Again PAC prosecutorial discretion
(f/k/a Donald J.
Trump for
President)
7784 Make America Great | Make America 1. Find reason to believe that the Make America Great

Again PAC

Great Again PAC
(f/k/a Donald J.
Trump for
President),

Lara Trump,
Kimberly Guilfoyle,
Jared Kushner

Again PAC f/k/a Donald J. Trump for President violated
52 U.S.C. § 30104(b)(5)(A) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(b) by
misreporting the payees of payments made to America
Made Media Consultants, LLC., and Parscale Strategy,
LLC;

2. Find reason to believe that the Trump Make America
Great Again Committee violated 52 U.S.C. §
30104(b)(5)(A) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(b) by misreporting
the payees of 20 payments made to America Made
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Matter | Name Trump-related OGC Recommendation
Respondents
Media Consultants, LLC;
3. Find reason to believe that the Make America Great
Again PAC f/k/a Donald J. Trump for President violated
52 U.S.C. § 30104(b)(5)(A) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(b) by
misreporting the purpose of payments made to Parscale
Strategy;
4. Take no action at this time with regard to whether the
Make America Great Again PAC f/k/a Donald J. Trump
for President violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b)(5)(A) and 11
C.F.R. § 104.3(b) by misreporting the purpose of
payments made to America Made Media Consultants,
LLC;
5. Find no reason to believe the allegation that Kimberly
Guilfoyle, Jared Kushner, and Lara Trump violated 52
U.S.C. § 30104(b)(5)(A) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(b) and
close the file as to these Respondents;
7. Authorize compulsory process; and
7787 Republican National | Make America Dismiss the Complaint consistent with the Commission’s
Committee Great Again PAC prosecutorial discretion
(f/k/a Donald J.
Trump for
President)
7867 Our American Make America 3. Dismiss the allegation that Make America Great Again
Century Great Again PAC PAC violated 52 U.S.C. §§ 30104(b) and 30116(f) 7 and 11
(f/k/a Donald J. C.F.R. §§ 104.3(a) and 110.9 by knowingly accepting and
Trump for failing to report excessive contributions;
President)
5. Authorize the use of compulsory process;
7975 Frank Fertitta, Il Trump Victory 2. Dismiss as a matter of prosecutorial discretion the

allegations that Trump Victory violated the filing and
reporting requirements under 23 52 U.S.C. §
30104(b)(3)(A), and 11 C.F.R. § 104.3;

4. Close the file
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